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- - -  P R Q C E E D & N G S  - - -  - - 

(Hearing reconvened at 9:lO a.m.) 

CHAIRlvlAN WILSON: Lets see who the next 

witness is here. 

MS. GREEN:: Mr. Chairman, beeore we b e g i n ,  

could I please enter an appearance for Patricid A .  

I t u r l i n  on behalf of the Commission Staff. 

CHAIIplasAN WILSON: All right. 

MS. GREEN: Thank you. 

CHAIRMAN WILSON: Mr. Beck 

FJlARX N. COOPER 

was called as a witness on behalf of the Citizens of 

the State of Florida and, having been first duly sworn, 

testified as follows: 

DIRECT EXAMINATION 

BI I  MR. BECK: 

Q Would you please state your- name? 

A My name is Mark N. Ccjoper. 

Q 

A I'm self-employed. 

By whom are you employed? 

a Dr. Cooper, did you have fi-ed 4 

iirwt testimony in this case? 

A Y B S l  I did. 

pages of 

Q Do you have any changes or corrections to 

nakx yc)uz direct testimony? 

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 



A Other khan minor typosl no changes. 

Q 

~nder oath, would your answers be the same? 

If I were to ask you the same questions today 

A Yesa they would. 

.&I Did you also  cause t o  be filed n ine  pages of 

rebuttal testimony? 

A Yes, 1 did. 

c? Do you hcve any changes or ccrmctions to 

gaur rebuttal testimony? 

A No, 1 do not. 

Q Arid did you have an attachment to your  

rzbuttal. testimony? 

A Yes, I did. 

Q Attachment 1. 

MR. BECK: Could 1 have Attachment 1 t o  h i s  

ccl l ;ut ta l  testimony labeled as an exhibit? 

CHAIRMAN WIILSCJM: a l l  right, That wocld be 

2xrii.bit No. 19 

( E x h i b i t  No. 19 marked for i d e n t i f i c a t % o n . )  

Q (By Nr. Beck Dr. Cooper, if E were to ask 

7 0 u  the same questions today as contained in your 

a;z;efiI.ed rebuttal testimony, would your answers be the 

A Yes, they would. 

MR, BECK: Mr. Chairman, I ask that Dr. 

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COlYMTSSPON 
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2ooperPn direct and rebuttal. testimony be i n s e r t e d  i n t o  

;he record as though read. 

HR. PARKER: Objectis? 

7aS;ure of the objection. 

PARKER: It's a volur,iinous objection, 

3hairman Wilson, and to expedite it, I'd like tc hand 

mt. a copy ~f Dr. Cooper's direct testimony. 

~ > b j e c t = ~ o n  to h i s  rebuttal testimony going into the 

~ e c o r d ,  but a copy of his direct testimony with the 

lel.e'cions that we would move for in a Motion to Strike. 

I have no 

CEltAIFMAN WILSON: All right, Let's have it. 

(d'BL\SEr? 1 

GQMMISSIQNER BEARD: Does the mean something 

&era the objection is thicker than the testimony? 

MR. PARKER: It should be about. the same, 

:ommissioner. A11 we did was draw lines. 

MR. PARKER: Shall 1 proceed. Mr. Chairman? 

C I - I A I R ~ M  WILSON: Yes, please do. 

MR. PARKER: Okay. The basis cf the 

jbjectiora ow Ds. Cooper's direct testimony is on t h e  

~asrls of hearsay, due  process, inability to engage in 

my iirltelSigeat cross examination of the s t r i . c k c n  

bsrtiodra of h i s  testimony e 

I believe what: you have here in Dr. Cooper'..; 

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE CQMlMlSSION 
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Itesth"y, and IJm more than willing t~ engage ir, voir 

'dire ks  back this up, io that in the stricken. portions 

through either the wxrds or the charts, you Bame 

proprietary dociiments which are the basis f o r -  those 

presentations by Dr. Cooper. 

~ 

As P understand the situation, Dr. Cooper is 

under proprietary order or protective agreements in 

orher jurisdictions regarding all the underlying 

~ateriah which sup2orts the stricken portions of this 

t es t imony .  

General Telephone served discovery requests 

on ~ j h e  Public Counsel, interrogatories and reguezts f o r  

productions of documents, which cc?ncerncd ea& portion 

a*- 1 mean there were more than what is s t r i c l c e n  here, 

o u t  i n  regards to the stricken por t ions ,  a di rec t  

guestion or request for production of documents 

x x p r d i n g  each matter. 

Dr. Cooper very meticulously came back and 

iesignated those documents which supported his 

:anclusions and opinions in the charts which are 

: o n t a h e d  in his testimony. And in e v e r y  instcnce 

(here you will find stricken or proposed stricken 

anquage in this testimony, those documents were not 

rcsduccd BPI the grounds that thty were propristary 

o c m e n t s  i .m  other  jurisdictions. 
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To further compound tnu matterp I believe it 

to be true that what you have here are not charts which 

a r e  lifted froan the proprietary documents themselves. 

What you have is compilations o f  various pages and 

underlying proprietary data put into a format that was 

proposed or put together by Dr. Cooper; therefore, you 

Son't even have a lift of data from proprietary 

locuments. You have a complication of various pages of 

?roprietary documents. As such, I cannot cross exandne 

3r. Cooper an his opinion and conclusions because i do 

lot have the underlyirlg data which he claims to be as 

asaprietary,  

Now, Let me state for the record 1 understand 

:he dilemma that Dr, Cooper is in. H e r s  under 

'roteckive Qrdur, or protective agreements in other 

iurj.sdic&ions I understand it, and I'm sympathetic to 

:hate But by the same token I don't believe that a 

rytneus can come in here, present summary data which 

ms been complled from proprietary data, and not 

mesent that proprietary data. I mean, we're at about 

he third level of hearsay here. I do not have the 

scjpPe t h a t  compiled the studies in other 

urisdietions. I donlt have the documents froiii weher 

urisd$ctions, and I have Dr. Cooper interpolacing t h a t  

%*;a Prom other jurisdictions. 
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Let me make clear for the recard I'm not 

objecting to out-of-state data here. mat I'm 

objecting to is Dr. Cooper has not  performed these 

studies, these studies have not been produced. I 

cannot cross examine Dr. Cooper, and on that basis I 

would move to strike those portions of his direct 

testimony which were contained in the handout. that was 

just given ta you. Thank you. 

CHAIRMAN WTLSOM: Ear. Beck. 

BECK: Mr. Parker is free to cross 

examine Dr. Cooper at whatever length he wishes on the 

cestimoniea provided. It is true that ?e can't reveai 

ir,formation that has been claimed to be proprietary by 

telephone companies and if he's under a Protective 

3rder from ather Commissions. Yet this Commission has 

3aard abundant evidence, for example, in New Jersey, 

#hic:h is the information he wishes to strike from Dr. 

acjoper's study. You heard Ms. Sinis yesterday for 

Southern Bel1 'Falk about New Jersey. It would be 

mamalous for the Commission to hear her comments, when 

&e hasnlt even seen the underlying data, and yet 

;trike Dr. Cooper's testimony who has much more 

;nswlodgc about it than did yesterday's w i u m e s s ; .  

You've a l so  seeri the level of hearsay wervt: 

,ad here and 1[ can give you an example of Tennessee 
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yesterday, where Bas. Gims had some i n f ~ r m a t i ~ n  that 

wasn't provided to us before base<& ~ p r  a telephone 

conversation she had with BellSouth Services and gave 

us the wrong number, as far as the penetration aE 

Caller ID in Tennessee, and then had to come back in 

later and correct it. So certainly the fact that this 

is hearsay is not a basis to strike it because we have 

been hearing an awful lot of hearsay al.ready. 

I don't think you should strike this because 

you have heard evidence on the same subjects by people 

Pass knowledgeable a t j u t  it, and it would be qui-te 

anamlhous for you to strike it from a porson who has 

better knowledge and accept it from those who dan't. 

MR. PARKER: Could I be heard in brief 

response I Mr . Chairman? 
CHAIRMAN WILSON: Let me ask a question 

E i m t :  Is it relevant that there was no objeetlon to 

1's. Sims# testimony or the fact that that came out, in 

f ac t ,  on cross examination and was not a part of direct 

2xamination? 

:esti:nony e 

I mean there was no objection to her 

MR. BECK: 1 think there was a question from 

:nmmissioner Easlsy, L believe, I'm not absc/lutelly 

:ertai.n, that brought out the information about 

? ;; rus see  as an example;. I give t h a t  to you mere1.y as 
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~ O U  have rank hearsay. I meas,, there is absolutely no 

my to do any cross examination on 'chis. 

just takes amlther Level. And, indeed, as the Chairman 

mints out:, no one objected to MS. Sinsf teskimony. 

'T: think it 

MR. BECK: Mr. Chairman, B believe that -- 
:he. procedure 1 would recommend the Conmission take is 

20 hear the testimony, not strike it; %et Mr. Parker 

x o s s  examine, and i€ he is precluded from obtaining 

?"em he seeks because of protective orders in 

mother state, then that wmld go the weight of the 

widence, of course, with the Commission; but not to 

receive the evidence at all. would be very ancmalous. 

Lf 1 might, I'd like a moment to talk tc Dr. Cooper. 

MR. PARKER: I mean, that is totally contrary 

:Q Mr. Beck's argument at the beginning of this hearing 

chat he's been denied due process because he hasn't 

received documents. I'm now supposed to do cross 

2xam.Lnation of Dr. Cooper blind with h i m  throwiiig at me 

?,roprietary numbers that I've never seen before because 

:hey weran't produced in a production of documents. 

COMMISSIONER EASLEY: Are you saying that 

; o m  af the numbers that are here are claimed to be 

3rnpri.etanrya 

MR. PARKER: 1 represent to you, 

:oxcm&"oner, that in every -- well, not in every 

FLQRlDA PUBLIC SERVICE @OMMISSION 
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fsastanee -- in every instance where you find a black 
line through a chart! thac the undalying numbers 

behind those numbers are deemed proprietary, and t h a t  

the numbers that you find on those charts are not 

necessarily lifted straight out of a Bell document.. 

There are categories put together, tabulations made by 

MR. BECK: Cornmissioner EasLey, if 1 might. j/ 
All of the infarmation they say to strike is publicly 

available and it's been presented before Commissions in 

other states. The da?a itself that's in this testimony 

6 not confidential. 

CHAIRMAN WILSON: Well, I hadn't assumed that 

the data in the testimony was confidential s i n c e  it's 

een printed fsr all the world to see. And I don't 

thizk that's what the nature of the object ion is. 

NR. BECK: No. 11: think Commissioner Elasley 

w t v s  asking about it. 

CEQAXXVLAN WILSON: Mr. Parker, what I think 

I P d  like to do is hear -- you indicated that you would 
be willing to voir d i r e  the witness on t h i s  matter? 

M R .  PARKER: Certainly. 

CHAP" WILSON: If y ~ u  would do that.,  I 

hiryk it may be helpful for the Commission to 

1r1;B rstand exactly what we"?. dealing w i t h  here. 

FEORliDA PISBLlIC SERVICE COM1\IIISEION 
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A H guess. The specifics -- subject to check, 
X f l . I p  accept that. 

Q Well, let me turn you 'ca Rage 3 6  of Exhibit 

2 9 ,  air. 

A Yes. 

8 Okay. Mow, a t  the  top of Page 36 0% Exhibit 

20, the request is a table entitled, osSpecific C o s t  of 

%alPer ID," appears at Page 19, L i n e s  20 --- ~r 10 to 25 

>i Mr. Cooper's direct testimony. It names the s o u r i e  

)€ t h e  table. It says, Vlease provide this item i? 

Lts entirety along with all documents ira your 

mssession, custody or control menti.oninq, analyzing, 

?valuating or discussing this i t e m . s g  And your response 

.s that you have. four documents and they are all 

Iroprietary, is that correct? 

Yes 

And those four documents are the underlying 

x the chart that appears on Page 19, is that 

Well, the chart that appears on P s g e  19 w a s  a 

h a r t  in which numbers were taken from those docuinents, 

Laced this table, arid testified t o  in Pennsylvapia. 

c that point in the? Pennsylvania proceeding, a11 

iketinaonzy was unsealed and made part of a publ.ic 

~ ; " A c : J I c ~ ~  so that this t a b l e  is a reproduction from t h a t  
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given a chance to answer before. Be was &out eo 

proviee that OPT apparently, Mr. P a r k a r  doesn't want the 

ZnSWeF provided 0 

MR. PARKER: Well, Ibm going to get to the 

ansvoer, but 1 asked could 1 tell. 1 didn't ask for the 

AIXGWeT * 

WETNESS COOPER: 1 said P co~1l.d provide the 

answer because t h a t  ariswer was unsealed, to the best of 

my r e c o S P e c t i s n ,  in Pennsylvania  e 

MR. PARKER: Ifd like an exh ib i t  marked, 

chairman 0 

CHAIRMAN WL:&SQN: All r i g h t .  Tblis will be 

E3ClTlhit 2 3. e 

(Exhibit No. 21 marked for identification. ) 

MR. PAPtKER: The exhibit being passed ouk is 
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q u e s t i u r e s  and 9: would have been able  to answer the 

A I could have answered t h e  sum-up quest,an as 

d e l l  in the general manner, yes. 

M R .  PARKER: Based on that, Chairman Wilson, 

C would renew my Motion to Strike. There is absolutely 

IO way I could have done any of t h a t  examination except 

a t  my peril by asking questions I d m ' t  know t h e  answer 

:o without; this underlying document. 

Q (By Mr. Parker) By the way, Dr. Cooper, If 

.his is Fn a nanproyristary document, why dian't I get 

t? 

A It's proprietary for my purpose. Nc one has 

wer given me this document without outside of 

rotective COVei. Now, you can call the phone company 

rrcl they may give it to youI but they are a 7l.ittl.e b i t  

3re hesitant to give t h s m  to me. 

In point of fact, I suspect %hat most of what 

?I have discussed is in? the Pennsylvania record 

railable for you to examine. 

mtuse you have given me the cover page f rop  testimony 

[at you sought in that proceeding. 

Certainly the 5% was. 

CHAIRMAN WILSON: When did that become d part 

s f  the Pennsylvania record? 
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xfld have 'GQ CJQ back and check,  ha underlying page is 

stamped, and I just don't believe it was in her 

ks t imony .  But -- 
e m ~ ~  wrzsow: J U S ~  a C O L I ~ ~ ~  of seconds 

3;go you said YOU suspect that a l l  a% the d a t a  of these 

3tudies have been made a part of t h e  record. 

WITNESS COOPER: What was made a part of the 

record was any of the exchanges between myseli and the 

ditnesses, so that as I said a@ the outset, the 

ai-eakdown between 31 and 5 was -- I recall that as 
l e f i n i t e l y  being part of t h e  public; ~€3". So he 

:cmld have asked me that question, and I could have 

mswered it. But this underlying page, to the best. of 

iy xecolleetion, and the document from which it came or 

!van ir- some cases data  t h a t  underlay that doc?lment, 

~ r e  not  unsealed. But Mrs. Guralnick's assertion it 

?as 5 and 31 was in t h e  public record. 

COMMISSIONER BEARD: Just trying to 

ndsmrstand something. 

You said t h a t  when you got: the smal le r  

u1i1bc3rsi you simply summed them i n t o  gvothers8 because 

he larger rtumbers had shown, I guess, t h e  bigger 

a tcgcaryg/ ,  and yau summed the: others? 

WITNRSS COOPER: Well, what has  happened i n  

;he tab3.a is the t w o  primary categories are preserved. 
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kepw th.iS is proprietary, 

WITNESS COOPER:: This is par t  of s~~neone, 

clseBs testimony i n  t h a t  case. It is not a document, 

4nd 1 was n o t  asked t o  deliver t ' he  testimony i r r  t h a t  

case e 

COMIVIXSSIONEF. EASLEY: @ouI.d I ask, i f  the 

record w a s  unsealed i n  Penns'ylvania a t  the time the 

laealring began, r i g h t ?  

WITNESS COOPER:: Yes 

COIULPIISSIONER EASLE'II: And the i n fo r ina t ion  

zontained in t h e  record, if I heard you correctly, was 

nore complete than  what. is in testimony here, is 

,kat. zorrrect? 

WITNESS COOPER: W e l l ,  the record is f u l l  of 

iestimony, r e b u t t a l  testimony, s u r r e b u t t a l  testimony, 

:zms examination, e t  cetera. 

COKMISSIONER EASLEY: n u t  as far as the 

tnder2ying material ,  these is more of it, if I remember 

;he comments you made t o  Mr. Barker, that he could have 

rotten most of the i n f o r m a t i o n  ance t h e y  opened the 

anyway, something t o  that effect.  Is t h a t  

i g h t ?  

FTITESFlSS COOPER: No. In Pennsylvania the 

m3ga r ~ ~ e d  to open the proceeding I ?'hat w a s  resisted 

rid. EX) t X a a t  all underlying documants were n o t  unseal.c-.d 

FLORIDA PUBLIC s ERVI c E 
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BU‘k eVeX?fth,~,ng ‘khat Was Said i.?3 ‘the XYQOXTi t h k ’ D U g h  d i rect  

test,imanpg, CFQSS examination, rebuttal, e,t catera was 

unsealed but none of the u n d e r l y h g  documents were 

!lUnSC2alGd, 

ii COMMISSIONER EASLEJI: Okay. But ‘$0 , the 

11 
extent that thcre were numbers in the underlying 

‘dioczxments that were comple t e ly  moved intor not  having 

berm manipulated, not having been compiled, not having 

!byeen changed but were in the record and became public 

record when the judge unseal.ed it, did t h a t  portion of 

1 
I 

,the underlying dczcument become public record? 
I! 

WITNESS COOPPR: No, it did not. Only the 

ac tua .1  physical hard CSPY that was there was u n s e a l e d .  

CO:MMISSIONER BEARD: The documen.k t h a t  is 

la~rawn on page 1.9 of your testimony. 

~ WITNES% COOPER: Yes. 

COMMXSSEONER BEARD: That came from someone 

i 
i 
~ 

else# s t a s t i m s n y  in Pennsylvania? 

WITNESS COOPER: N o ,  noe That came from -- 

in $I%i.is particular ease it came from a docun~en t ,  which 

, A s  p r o p i e t a r y  to B e l l 1  Atlantic, that: I examined under  

p~opr . , i .c tary cover, filed as a redacted and unrzdacted 
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t he  figures that are on Page 19, which are portions of 

t h e  figures on the Exhibit 20, how t hose  became 

nonproprietary but that the other cslcmns remained 

proprietary? 

WITNESS COOPER: Because the judge said we 

:aiino% conduct this proceeding blanking out every other 

orord. Therefore, whatever we say will be 

ionproprietary. 

:row examination, in open air, b u t  no m e  moved -- you 
:olrldn't move docuinents into the unpropsietary. 

And we conducted our examination, 

COMMISSIONER BEARD: I understand that. NOW, 

id) @he figures that a,-e on Page 19 were said out in the 

pen air, 

WITNESS COOPER: Yes,. sir. 

COMMISSIONER BEARD: Okay. And the remaining 

igures on that Exhibit 20 were not set out in the open 

i r ?  

WITNESS COOPER: Well, if another w i t r , e s s  

'lose to say something, such as 5 and 31, that moved 

n t o  open air. Xi= has been asserted tOdtny that this 

nge was attached to the witness' testimony. 1 don't 

?call that. And E will have to go back iind check. T 

low the other witnesses went back t o  their own data 

~d bsrsught what, numbers they thought helped them into 

IC light of day. 
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seqmntially so 1 can understand. 

At the time you used those figures, T guess 

YOU said you used those figures in your testimony? 

WITNESS COOPER: Yes. 

COMMISSIONER BEARD: They were proprietary to 

the extent that they were within t h i s  document? 

WITNESS COOPER: Well, when we filed them 

We had two versions and the chey were proprietary. 

judge said we can't do this case, and so he said 

werything that is here is nonproprietary. 

COMMISSIONER BEARD: We've gone through this 

m c 3  some of this crowd Js familiar with this. How can 

gou utter a proprietary number in a hearirg room if 

it's proprietary? 

WITNESS COOPER: He declared that anything 

*:hat had been wrikten was not proprietary and that 

:ross examination was going to go forward, and if there 

[ere proprietary numbers that were spoken, they would 

)e aut.omatically nonproprietary. And that is the b a s i s  

rn wglich we went forward. 

CQMMJSSIONER BEARD: And it was on ly  

lrppenstance that these numbers were spoken and certain 

i t he r  number weren't spoken, and, therefore, they 

emain proprietary and these were ronproprietary? 

WPTNESS COOPER: Absolutely. But there was 

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
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r e b u t t a l  and surrebuttal. In a certain sense t h e  

entire proceeding was conducted with no c o n s t r a i n t s  

because everyone thought they w e m .  doing a proprietary 

Bmasring and so they did whatever the  heck they wanted 

in terms of those numbers. And then the judge says, 

siGuess what, this is nonproprietaryegu And so everybody 

had three rounds, including direct, supplemental, 

rebut ta l  and surrebuttal, to use proprietary data and 

t h m  it was unsealed. 

COMMISSIONER BEARD: We use a different rule 

in Florida. We us@ the Islawyer-blurts rule." We 

.nsually +.alk about this u n t i l  one of the lawyers b l u r t s  

the. number out and then w e  go forward. 

Let me ask you one COMMISSIONER GUNTER: 

jlaestion, Dr ,, cooper. 

Just trying to undersand, you know, we get 

ithen' jurisdictions brought in here and people around 

:Re ooirn'try do things significantly different froin one 

In the proceeding in Pennsylvania, in 1989, 

rid a11 L e  parties have an opportunity to review under 

%uteeQiwe. Order all of the underlying data that was 

, v a i  f ab le?  

WI'B'NESS COOPER: Everyolie under the 

r c t w t i v e  Order could have gotten it 1 assume. 
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COkSMISSIBNER GUNTER: So it was available to 

G E V C ~ ~ Q ~ ~  to be able to prepare f o r  c - o s s  e x a m i n a t i a n  on 

prefiled testimony. 

WITNESS COOPER: Yes, 

CQIWISSIONER GUNTER: A 1 1  right. Thank you. 

COMMISSIONER BEARD: I guess yesterday w e  

tient through a series -- I donft know if you were here 
st that time or not -- where there was, I t h i n k ,  one 

locumsnt left before lunchtime. And there was a big 

iubbub, and I think Southern Bell rushed back to AT&,' 

slid made many long cifstsnce telephone calls to t.rack 

:hem down and say, Wey, can we turn this thing loose?1s 

IT&T had to make a decision and they finally said, 

Okay. Did you perhaps go back to where the 

n- I mean, there was a request for information. Gid 

FPU 'go back to those jurisdictions or whomever and say, 

' H e y ,  this has been requested. Is there a problem 

.@b@asing it?" Ira a confidential form or a 

ionproprietary form, or whatever? 

WITNESS COOPER: I thought of that, The 

In-olblem is t h a t  this same proprietary data is now at 

ssue in -- well, Maryland j u s t  issued an order brie 

~ t l a ~ r a r e  i s  still open. So w e  have these 50-cpdd 

oe:~' nbnta in 10 databases subject t~ proprietary- cover 

FEBE:IDA. PUBLIC SERVICE COmISSIO!N 
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En Delaware. I t  has been a very ~ ~ ~ ~ t e n t i o u s  process, 

I have had a great deal of difficulty getting the 

proprietary data. and I was not a b o ~ t  to ask them to 

lift the cover andB have them threaten my other cases.  

COMMISSIONER BEARD: Could we have been in a 

posit.foez -- and I don't know how the jurisdiction would 

usrk -- t~ receive it on a confidentiality basis QP: for 
tEderh< to release it to you only on the basis that j.f 

F1:)rida proves it confidential? You j u s t  wouldn't want 

to take t h a t  chance? 

WITNESS COOPER: I would encourage this 

3snmission t.o get all. t k s  Mew Jersey data ard let us 

WVB at i.t in a proprietary hearing becaus? I haxie done 

it four times. So 1 would encourage you to do that. 

CHAIRMAN WILSON: I'll tell you, that Motion 

~n Limine you all. filed yesterday is beginning to sound 

,sttear and better. 

PIP.- PARKER: I'd like to renew nzy motion, 

:hairam. 1 mean, 1 think this has made it plainly 

)bvioua. I mean, I cannot test t h e  v e r a c i t y  of t h i s  

;es%linr,ony. I can ask Dr. Cooper questions all day 

.amy* 1 mean there is no question about that, and 

mI.i.k eithar give me an answer or he won't give me m 

n ~ w e r " .  But I dcp11~t have the underlying data .  1 

i"ot ;;est the basis of h i s  conclusion, h i s  

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
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ssscmptions and the numbers in %he record. And 

cantzary to Dr. CQO~CW~S statement -- or it realby 
wasaft a statement -- but he said, stlfve got a lot of 

documents down here. 

This is the only instance kn which I had. 

documents on which to test his testimony. 

3've firmly shown here is that this testimony is not 

ixactly what it seems. You get a 3 6 %  lump number or 

5% or many -- or the other way around, 5% or few; 5% of 

Tiany and 31% is the other way. I mean, you have 

neaningless data before you, you have manipulated 

:ompiled data before you, and now I cannot engage in 

:rom examination to find out where the rest of this 

xas been done, and I renew my motion. 

And I think 

M R .  BECK: Mr. Parker is free to ask 

[uastbns, free to go through discovery and could have 

ieposed Br. Cooper to see what answers he could get or 

ot get, to what extent he would be prejudiced or not. 

(0 chose not to do any of those things. I think the 

arrect procedur~ here would be to let him ask 

uestj .ons and see if he gets the answers or not. 

C H A I R "  WILSON: I'm going to allow Dr. 'Jooper 

P t e s t i f y ,  and you may renew your motion at the end of 

is tes t imony4 We will probably -- we will be malting the 

same kind of determination with respect to your ability C_L) 

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMHSSICON 
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present; your case through cross examination a s  w e  a r e  with 

Public Co~nsel's, because I don't see you m a t e r i a l l y  i i l  

any d i f f e r e n t  p o s i t i o n  than  1PubI.k Counsel w a s  yes te rday  

wxnlmg with r e s p e c t  t o  t h e  ~ Q C U E I ~ ~ ~ S  t h a t  t h e y  were 

anable t o  obtain from Southern B e l l .  To t h e  e x t e n t  t h a t  

m y  one of you a r e  pre judiced ,  both of you are pre jud iced ;  

k s  t h e  e x t e n t  t h a t  you are no t  and were a b l e  t o  develop 

?ere on the record  t h e  k ind  of meaningful information t h e  

Xmmission needs, then  you may not  have been p e j u d i c e d ,  

md ~'3.1 determine t h a t  a t  a l a t e r  date. 

MR. BECK: Thank you, Chairman. 

E/m. SHREVE: Can I make one comment? I agree 

:otzs19y with what you just said. And a t  t h a t  p o i n t ,  if 

Ir. Parker wants to go ahead and move t o  compel t h e  way 

r@ d i d ,  we can g e t  the documents or Gentel can go i n  

md have discovery out of s t a t e  wi th  some type  of ap 

gseement wi th  t h a t  another  Commission t h a t  t h i s  

cammission could i s s u e  a p r o p r i e t a r y  order, maybe that 

auld be a v a i l a b l e .  I t h i n k   yo^ h i t  the n a i l  on t h e  

ead, You view t h a t  and see e x a c t l y  what it was and 

aybe w e  can go get t h a t .  But they have not  nisved to 

~ n p e l  aid t h e r e  is discovery  a v a i l a b l e  to them. They 

 ked and were n o t  yiven the documents and t hen  hacked 

Cf. 1 t h i n k  y o u P r e  e x a c t l y  r i g h t  i n  handl ing it +hat 

117 * 

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 



P 

2 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

1 :3 

14 

E5 

31.6 

17 

2 8  

19 

20 

21 

22 

:, 3 

2 4  

2 

591 

C%fBHRM.AN WXLSQN: Foa the record that's 

Mra Shreve's, he's the Public Caunasol. 

MR. PARKER: It8s not .:y burden to go to any 

~ " L h e r  state and get data to cross examine somebody's 

testimony in Florida. 

M R .  SHREVE: It's not ours either. 

MR. PARKER: Well, then, okay. Letfs strike 

:he wit:iess' testimony. 

CHAINUW WILSON: Well, now, if you've got a 

3x~Che.rn Bell witness who io; using data and has access 

.o data from BellSouth, you make tha argument that that 

ritness ab" that party has the olblig-?tion to get that 

.nturmacion. I'm not sure that it's any different when 

. h i s  party uses some other state's information. But 

t f s ,  you:: obligation to get that data if it can be 

ot ten .  There is a burden on each party in this ease. 

don't think w e  need to carry this further at this 

i m e .  We're going to take a break now and come back at 

bout five minutes  after 10: 00 e 

(Brief ~. -ecess.  

CHAIIPMWN WILSON :: All right I ve averruled 

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
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:he objection, the prefiled teet.imony w i l l .  be i n s e r t e d  

in to  tha record as though read, both the d ice& and 

:&mttal with the caveat that was mentioned earlier 

3b0ut renewing the motion. 
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Q PLE!:RSP BRXEIFLY SUMM39IRI ZE YOUR RELEVANT EMPLOYMEN? EXPERIENCE 

A. Pr:8.csr t o  founding Citizens Wesearch, a consulting firm 

specializing in economic, regulatory and policy ancjBBysIBB I s p e n t  

f o u r  years QB Directox: of Research a t  t h e  Consumer Bnergy Council 

o f  America.. 

Northeas tarn  University teaching courses In Business and B ~ c B e t y  

Pr-icmr t o  that I was an Assistant Professor  (311: 

f n  both khe C:callege of A r t s  and Science:? and the S c h o o l  of 

Bkasinwr.  I haves a l s o  been a Lecturer at the Washington College 

of L a w  Q E  the .&maricaan University co-teaching a course in Public 

I 



p"! Y TZFHBD ON THE MATTER OF CUSTOM LQCZP% AREA 

9 A ,  Y w ,  I have testffiee before the Public Service  Conmissions 

10 of FsnnsyPvanfa, t h e  Qistrict of Columbia, Georgia, Kentucky, 

11 HaryXmd., and Delaware, the legislatunes of PlaryYand and 

2 



eteo, tnat smboay ~ g n i f i c a n t  potenkiaa t~ 

s p  call mamagamen& capabilities. kowewer, as 

ofayp there are both potential benefits and 

resulting from i t s  imp3.ementation. 

resents a fundamental change H n z  t h e  nature! 0% 

3c'k takes control over the telephone number 

8 ~~W~~ fxan the eERZXing party and gives it to the p a r t y  nccelving 

l o s s  of c o n t r o l  means the  l o s s  of anonymity that 

and expectatean of callinql parties for  at beast 

1 decades. Et can resul t  in a h o s t  of potential 

3.2 JEbX?3B",1." ranging fuom turning up cpyl more telemanketers calling 

13 1S,ste, to undgrmininq the viability o f  hot t a  Increasing 

22 

the number af angry and harassing exchanges between telephone 

subszxi3@rs. 

Q n  WHAT Bi) YOU WECBMMEBYD? 
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revealhltiq his OK her telephone number. When Caller d P )  robs them 

af that ability, the ~ o c f a l  costs imposed are a disvugtion of 

comtutiications patterns and the economic costs  are the  expense  to 

c m 8 u m e 1 ~  of restoring their privacy and anonymity" 
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Pe?lvelh aE service for the hearing impaired (one? which 
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2 A. My name is Dr. Mark IN. cooper. MY address is 802 mnark 

3 % B y *  Silver Spring, MD. 
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se .wkes .  The discuos%ons are rmn by a consultant employed by 

GTE . 
Partkipante ita the focus groups identified a variety o f  

gr~bloms including camoreial abuse, problems with anonymity 

Anather scenario.. e let J say Alcoholics 
Anonpou@ or ea rap0 crisis center, i f  they had 
~ C Q ~ B B ,  someDsody, somehow, somewayI it gets 
out, then somebody can intimidate you, or 
alam you QL" threaten your Emily (p. 2), 

l4ywoJ.f it wauldngt bother. But: my daughter 
ham an UnaliePtetd nuder;  she least her husband 
and got calls she wasn't interest in (p.  3 )  * 



he 91: she f 0 a U  like (rather than giving a cmmpbte transcr ipt  

sf thes proceeding). In s p i t e  of that, participants came up 

with a a30rPwi of problems that they can easily envision, xt 

appmm that  these problems were raised in a t  least three of 

-m& asur groups. xn two sf the four groups they eame up 

spontaneously. opSomeDl participants saw the need :or F 

eafilpramis@ 0 

]c9a 0% kkia, MS. ElSEneWk QrIIy finds "SOifE! p0tenti.a.l. 

isritc3leicslaw (p. 21, line 2 4 )  with C 2 : l l e r  ID and proposes no 

so lukion .  

~n my testimony on pages 10 and 11, a identified twenty 

problems In four broad categories that Caller ID creates. 

~ a c h  af these &road categories is clearly demonstrated by the 

survey evidence available from all Bel2 Atlantic 

jurisdict ione.  p1 perceived loss of privacy is an actual 

plraablem. Ef people hesitate or fee% uncainfortable in calling 

8% b?lr?3iH1BSE3 because they fear that their mumemr will be 

ftxmmrdeirdl, that &E3 an actual state of UIweaGe caused by the 

3 
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fallswing problems. 

The post-trial results, which are based an 3 
somewhat improved questionnaire, are t o t a l l y  

population. 
bialsd,  based QTO a highly e@af-SeleCt@d 
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3U MR.BECK 

Q Dr. Cooper, have you prepared a summary of 

pur testimony? 

A Yes. I have. 

a 
A The issue, as stated a number cf times 

Would you please provide that? 

rasterday, is one of balancing th? need for privacy and 

lnonymity against the desire to see incoming telephone 

lumbers. Per-call blocking balances those needs best 

3ecause it provides call management functions on bokh 

sides of the call, because the rest of the technology 

.s very powerful to do similar and overlapping things, 

ind because there are other alternatives available. 

When Mom or Pop calls the kids, they forward 

.h%ir. number and that sends a message to pick up the 

hone.. When they call the department store, they don't 

orward their number since they don't want to get a 

a l l  back or they don't want to be on another 

elemarketiag list. 

When the kids see Mom's number on the other 

i d e ,  they answer it since they know who it is. When 

bey gee a unrecognizable number, they probably answer 

t: anyway since they donPt know that many numbers. 

aen they get an 0 or a P, maybe they answer itr maybe 

T O Y  d ~ g l f t .  But if they do answer it, they're on their 

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMI?CIISSION 



guard because here~s ssmebody who m i g h t r  i n  a,he case of 

a P, have blocked f ~ r  same mafarirouf; rea~oxzs. 

Pleaxiwhile, the department store wi ha_ still 

answer th@ phone when the P ccpm62s through be3cauEtc-l 

that's a business opportunity.  his is call management 

on bath sides of the call.  he netwark is enhanced 

w i t h .  per-call bl.oeking e 

NOW, if there is a problem in the network of 

annoying, harassing or threatening calls, there a r e  

responses -- Call Trace, Call Block, Automatic R e t i r l z  

T h e s e  s@rrvic@s cannot b@ frustrated by per-call blocking. 

C a l l .  

If you Reed to scare a ,~ranlcs+-er, YOU donf k 

have to do a blind bluff, as described yesterday, you 

can use Automatic Return Call. 

back to them, even though you don't know t h e i r  number. 

If you want to catch real harassers! you czn use 

Automc~tic  Call Trace and generate real. documentary 

records. 

B:.ack. 

an answering machine. 

talk P.0 you will leave your number. 

You actually did get 

If you just want it Lo stop,  yo^ can use Call 

If you want a list of who called, you can use 

'Il'kose people who really want to 

There are  

nBk@r.n&ti.v@r; to manage the sys tem,  

Automatic Call Trace puts all harasser w at 

r.i;R sf i den ta f j - ca t ion  with an off i .@ial  tel.ephotle 

C B G C > ~ ~ ~  t ha t  i.s the terms arid the response. A 7 ? t o m a t i c  

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMNISSIOM 
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la21 Bloc& frustrates repeat harassers and i t  wm,aId  

nppear that many are not repeat harassers. 

ie turn Gal% exposes people to ",ha interpersonal 

sxWmge of being chaastized for pranks and other 

Autamatic 

ac t iv i ty .  

On the other hand, the problem that is 

:reat@d by loss of' privacy and anonymity bs real i n  t he  

h d s  o f  subscribers,. as evidenced in survey a f t e r  

survey and in the experience of people who have l i \ . ed  

i i t h  Caller I D .  People fear that businesses will use 

:he service to compile lists, and businesses say thatfs 

i m  ot the reasons they're interested in it. People ao 

{et reverse harassing calls when they dial a wrong 

mmber and they are compromised when they give their 

lumber out. 

Nonpublished subscribers expressed the 

reakeat concern about having their  number passed 

round. Yes, they are t h e  most likely to sabscribe to 

'aller ID because they're high privacy people.  

hey're also the most likely to use per-call blocking 

emuso they're high privacy people. 

alances those two interests. 

But 

Per-call blacking 

Whether we measure t h e  problem as the 

wtwtka:irds in Pennsylvania who say they have a problem, 

r the 40% in the pretest in Kentucky who say i t ,  
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vi.ul.r%tes their privacy, or the 23% in ~ l a ~ r i d a  who say 

it decreases their privacy, this is kp substantiai 

problem. 

1ittle diminished by Caller XD, since the per-call 

blacking adds significant call ~&nage~~!ll i lt  f ~ a n c t i o n s ,  

and since substantial problems can result from 

unblocked Caller ID, I believe that per-call blocking 

.'.s a better way to go. 

Since the benefits of Sc7 are avai%able and 

The New Jersey experience is sivena as an 

example. Even if it were successful, and I have s t 3 t e d  

Ln my testimony at length why it is not, that doetnft 

mean Florida should vrot look for a better way. 

And let's ask is New Jc!rsey ruccessful? If 

it's sa successful, why there are only 2% taks rate? 

In some sections of the state it's been available far 

wez" two years. Xf unblockable Caller ID will e l imina te  

kha problem, why are there an ocean af Automati$ Call 

I'races. Those are annoying calls. Twiccl the rate per 

:,%pita as in Florjda, in New Jersey. SCI the calls 

s t i . 1 1  go on. 

Why has the increase in Call Traces 

xbsolw.teliy swamped any decrease in the number of 

Lnrioyance Call Bureau reports and why is New J'ersey the 

rnly place whara w e  get this anomalous reaction JE 

:sduction of Annoyance Call Bureau. reports? 

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMJYlISSION 
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X believe the s u c ~ e s s ~  in ~ e w  JEW SO^ is a 

figrraent of the Mew Jersey Bell's imagination supparted 

by ~vi .dence  that has been reviewed in ather 

jurisdictions and been rejected in those j u i s d i c t i o n ?  

You can't find it in the aggregate numbers of Call 

Traces, and you can't find it creditably in che answers  

to survey questions. Because I believe that Caller ID 

Qith per-call blocking is the b e s t  way to m e e t  the 

public interests and give the public the maximum choice 

and the maximum call management capability. Thank you. 

MR. BECK: Dr. Cooper is available for cross 

sxamination. 

CHAIRMAN WILSON: Mr. Parker, 

CROSS E X M I N A T X O N  

3'11 MR, PARKER: 

Q Dr. Cooper, in your summary there you were 

n e n t i o n h g  take rates in N e w  Jersey. Do you have a n y  

aarketing experience, Dr. Cooy-r? 

A Ns. P have not been employed its a market 

*ssearcher. 

P Can you go back to Page 19, please? 

A Yes" 

Q Okay. Mow, t h i s  i s  back, I guess, to t h e  

x a n i n a t i u n  that :$as done on voir dire. This  e x h i b i t ,  

s you have depicted it, s h o w s  that an no oceasim 

FLORIDA PUBLIC! SERVICE COMMISSPON 
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~ & ) u l d  6 3 %  of t h e  people bEocP. a calk, i s  that carrect? 

w That was t h e  response tliera, yez. 

Q Okay. And i f  I star;:;d humping categories 

and took "No occasion@@ and. also took those that are 

m%y doing it on a f e w  occas ions ,  t hen  94% of the! 

f e o p l e  would either never block a c a l l  o r  only do it or]. 

3 few occas ions ,  is t h a t  c o r r e c t ?  

A Yes. 

Q Would you t u r n  t o  Page 16 of your testimr>ny, 

? l e a s e  I Doctor? 

a Y e s .  

61 And down a t  t h e  battom of t h a t  page X beliew? 

rota take a quote from t h e  tes t imony of a Xr. Stangland  

>%fore! a Senate  subcommittee, is t h a t  correct? 

a Yes. 

Q And is t h a t  quo te  submit ted f o r  the purpose 

,f showing t h a t  people  feel ,  I guess, eqsa1I-y strong 

!ither way about  C a l l e r  I D ?  

A W e l l ,  t h e  quote  occurs under a question that 

La5 t o  do w i t h  p r ivacy .  

Q Okay. And t h e  first sen tence  s a y s ,  l"Ir 

*esearch i n d i c a t e s  t ha t  wi thou t  o f f e r i n g  any b locking  

tptions, those s t r o n g l y  opposed t o  Caller ID a:re about 

quoJ. t~ those s t r o n g l y  supporting the service, right:? 

A That's what it says,  yea. 

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE CQNMISSION 
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Q Okay. Now, am I correck i n  xny undarst .andiny, 

Soetor, thak the quote that you have pilaced in your 

Al.recrt testimony comes a u t  of a doccamenxt that .is S O ~ E  

1.0 pages in length, is that co;secvt? 

Ea Well, itrs a p i e c e  o f  testimony given  i n  the 

3Bsnats, yes. 

Okay. Have you read t h a t  tes t imony,  Doctor? 

I read it, yes, a while back. 

HQW long is 'la while backtB? 

Probably around the t h e  it was g iven  i n  

Your testimony was given in August? 

Ma. That t es t imony w a s  g iven  i n  t h e  August.. 

y tes-ifiea a t  the h e a r i n g  as well, sa I h e x d  

:k.@ oral. C5:tatemsnt. 

c1 Okay. And you have read t h i s  document? 

A 1 have read t h e  document. 

Q Okay. Isn't it a fact, Dr. Col~per, that 

ir. Stangland stated i n  h i s  s ta tement  t o  t.t=$ Senate 

ubcommitkee t h a t  h i s  research was C a l i f o r n i a - s p e c i f i c  

rad t h a t  it may w e l l  vary from state to s t a t e ?  

A Absolutely. And I presented evidence from a 

ax-iety of states P a r  t h a t  r eason .  

Q, A n d  i s p a t t  it a l s o  a f a c t  that he ska ted  that 

aa.:Hl:'ia:: Be l .2  did not want t o  pr0m~t .2  i ts  approach a s  a 



i ~ a t i ~ ~ ~ i d e  standard? 

A Yes. Although the j+irpme of that hearing 

w w  to i n q u i r e  i n t o  federal l eg isPa t ion ,  b u t  yesl hc 

did say that. 

Q All right. And isn't ;t a l s o  a fact that the 

l.O-Ipacge statement that Mr. Stangland gave the  Senabs 

Subcommittee did not iriclude any numbers OF rasearch, 

specific quantitative research ,  in that statement? 

A No. It did not. Me summarized h i s  

uncierstanding of the research. 

Q And isnlt it also a fact that Pacific: Bell 

had not SopLoyed Caller ID at the time this statement 

was given? 

A That is correct. 

Q 

A 

Wave they  deployed t h a t  technology today? 

I guess they've tariffed it but not deployed 

ke * 

I@ So would it be an accurate statement to sa17 

khat Mrc Stanglandts testimony was based OH corlcept 

research, is that correct? 

A X don't I m a w  what other research -- whether 
he had  en US WGS% r e sea rch ,  whether he had rend my 

t s s thn i t sn ry  in other proceedings about other  txiaa s 

w:anr hc might have based it other  things, b u t  he 

mryg nust h h s e l f  deployed airdl counted noses, no, 

1 
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Q Dr. COQper, Would YOU agree W i t h  me that t h e  

most accurate data utilized is data based on actual 

experience as opposed to data cdoming from concepts 

which people have not had yet the opportunity to 

axperience? 

a Well, it depends on thL purpose. For 

instance, give you a perfect example, the nontest 

people in Elizabethtown. 

&re they still concept or have they lived with it? 

they have lived in E-town and they know of other people 

:gho have it, do we count them as experience ~r concept? 

K don't know. 

They don't have Caller ID. 

If 

Similarly in New Jersey, you have extensive 

xridence from the 98% of the people who lived in Hudson 

Xmnty for two years who don't have Caller ID. 

they concept or experience? 

Are 

The line is hard to draw. 

Q Would you agree with me that consumer 

Jpinions change when consumem are presented with a 

hilosophical comcept and then they actually have t h e  

t c tua l  experience of the product? 

A Sometimes they do and sometimes they don't. 

Q And the on ly  way to find that out is to put 

:ha prodlict 3-n the marketplace and do the research, is 

h2%t correct? 

w Well, that's one way to find it out. 

' ~ J O R X D A  PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
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nontakers? Ds ycaar. consi.der thdxra hawing experiencW3 i t  

Q They have the option ta take the service, 

correct' 

A Pine. Then I will submit that they have 

axperiencled the service and their responses are 

3fter-the-fact, if you will. 

B NQW, you have also given some testimony in 

pur direct concerning people with nonpub nunbers  I is 

s lza t  correct? 

Q And isn't it a €act that in ~ r .  Stangland's 

itatement tha t  %e stated that, v@While some people c la im 

;hat the rights of customers with u n l i s t e d  numbers to 

~rivacy are violated by a number delivery service, 

esearch results indicate that in reality these 

U S ~ Q T K I ~ T S '  views are not significantly different ~ ~ O I L I  

he Do you recall that statement? 

A I don't recall that statament. That's 
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CHAI" WILSON: Yes * (Pause)  

Q (By Mr* Parker) Doctar, let me p$ace ill1 f r o n t  

of YOU Mr, Stangland's tostimany arid di.arect you 

t o  a specific portion. Let me refer you to Page 6 Q$' 

his statement and see if YSU can read that paragraph, 

the fifth one down, and see if that refreshes your  

rscor l.ection? 

A Well, it states exactly what you sa id ,  While.  

so~ne claim that the rights of customers w i t h  ePn1is t .d  

numbers to privacy are violated by the number delivery 

servicep research results indicate that i n  reality 

these customers' views are not significantly different 

froin the rest, In f a c t ,  this group reported a s l . i g h t l y  

9;kgher in&erest in buying this service t h a n  those w i t h  

?ub3 ished numlbel:s e u 

I already testified tha t  that 1.s the cease and. 

they a l s o  expressed a h igher  i n t e r e s t  in blo~nking. 

[Pause) 

a Doctor, could YOU turn to Page 2 4  ~f yaur 

iirect testimony, please? 

Ab I have ite 

Q Piow, a t  the beginning  of ? h i s  t e s t imony ,  I 

xi:iiev~, Mr. Beck asked you if you had a n y  charig's t o  

'oe;p" tes~irr iony? And you sa id  g l O l n l y  minor: ones ,  n o t  of 

: I i . , i a i f  lcisncc :I believe, is that correct? 
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A Yes. 

Q And is there an error in the chart that 

appears on the top of Page 2 4 ,  D c z t o r ,  of which we have 

previously been made aware? 

A Well, these -- actually in Kentucky we went 
over this chart and I subsequently went back and looked 

at it. And actually, as I: understand it, the q u e s t i o n  

was: llWithout a price stated.@! But if you look at the 

original questionnaire or the original report, the word 

l*freell actually appears there. Sa the column -- ycru 

have to understand, now, you have a gap between Lie way 

the  question was worded and the way it was reported in 

the original survey instrument or in t\e original 

3ocument. The question did not state a price, but  the 

table actually used, in one instance, the word llfree.ll 

Q I see. NOW, under the source document down 

3t t.he bottom there -- 
COMMISSIONER BEARD: Let me, before you go -- 
MR. PARKER: Certainly. 

COPHISSIONER BEARD: -- let's go back. 

The actual survey used the word I1freelt? 

WITNESS COOPER: No. It did not. 

COMNISSIQNER BEARD: It did not? 

WITNESS COOPER: No. The  question said, 

Would you block? Are you likely to block?" And ther ,  
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Sidn't state a price. At some other  point, t he  

aues t ion  might have been reasked, t n X f  it cast you $5 a 

month, are you likely to subsc.cibe?It 

COMNISSIONER BEARD: Was that question asked 

not? 

WlTNESS COOPER: Yes. Bo.th questions were 

asked, one question without a price, one question w i t h  

9 price. 

CHAIRMAN WILSON: But they did not use t 7 c ;  

sord I@ freeg1? 

WITNESS COOPER: It did not use the word 

Iffreeet1 And, subsequently, I discovered that in one 

instance the word @tfreell was use in one of the tables. 

Shicln is a misinterpretation -- which is -- the 

juestion then becomes if you don't say how much it 

:oats, what are people is assuming? Is free or is 

:here an assumed price? 

COMMISSIONER BEARD: Now, the fact t h a t  26% 

3aid they are likely to take it and 74% a r e  n o t  likely 

;o take Caller ID, what significance is that to you? 

WITNESS COOPER: Well, 5.n this context, w h a t  

:'in canparing is the interests in the two sides, if you 

1 j~J11 .  That i s ,  are people interested i.n C a l l e r  ID and 

,Trsa;R.La?g? And are they interested .i.n it under one 

i " . m s t a n ~ e ~  which is no price stated, another  

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COIyn?[lS!5XOIJ 
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~ i r c \ m " a n c e ~  which is with the price statad? And %he 

point here is to suggest that t h . r e  are sinailan: levels 

of interest. People are just as h1terest:~x7~ in b lock ing  

at a price or for .free approximately as they a m  in 

having Caller ID in response to those kinds of 

questions. 

COMMISSIONER BEARD: Go ahead, 1'111 come back 

to that later. 

a (By Mr. Parker) Okay. So if I understand 

your testimony, Doctor, you went back and reexamined I 

guess, the underlyirbg data a f t e r  your cross examination 

~'PQNI GTE in Kentucky and found that ir one instrument 

it said "at no pricet9 and in the chart they used the 

cord v@free,lt is that correct? 

A As I recall, yes. 

Q Okay. NOW, at the bottom of the chart on 

3age 24, you give the source document as Bell Atlantic 

!stwork Services ANI Disclosure, is that correct? 

A Ye5 n 

a And could 1 turn you to Page 41 of Exhibit 

0, which is your discovery responses, doc to^-? 

a Yes. 

Q Okay. And does your sesponso to tha . t  

hxmvery request s t a t e  t h a t  Document N o .  8 ,  which i ts  

f i i  ~jselosure of Pennsylvania, that that documen%; is 

3 ERV I c E com1 ss ION 



pTopriat.ary? 

a M@S (I 

Q And that  document was no& produced? 

A Xt was not. 

Q And I would be unable to go back intcr the 

underlying documentation and deterinine whether the use 

of the word "freet1 was correct or whether it was @#no 

cost stat@d,l1 is that correct? 

a You would -- you would be able to go back 
into the underlying documentation, you could yo back to 

the Kentucky record, the Pennsylvania record or today 

the Dabware record as well. 

Q So you're saying that that ma:erial has been 

declassified in other jurisdictions? 

A No. The discussion of t h e  word gvfreeft is in 

I don't know whether the discussion of the iaublic. 

uord tb%reef9 occurred in Pennsylvania, I dan't recall 

khat far back. I know that we'd had a -- you and 1 or 

?,TE and I have had a discussion of the word Iffreegt in 

Kentucky; and subsequent to that, we had a discussion 

3P this table in Delaware, that word. 

Q If you donP$ know whether it's in 

?minsylvanka or not, Doctor, how am I supposed to f i n d  

it. whern you don't disclose it In response to t h e  

iscsv3ry request? 

FTJORIQA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSEON 
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A W c ; 1 3 . ,  I can't --- I ~ ~ ~ P d n f t  disclose what you 

ssked for, which is the document, 

Q Okay e 

A And 3: did -- excuse ma. But if YOU read t h e  

first page of the proceeding, 3: did, in f ac t ,  identify 

33.9 of the proceedings -- 
(2 That's correct. 

A -- in which nonproprietary materj.al could  bo 

>btainadl 

Q And that is Page 2 of  Exhibit 20, is that 

mrrecit? 

A Yes Y 

a NOW, would you agree wiih ma, Doctor, t h a t  

:he us@ of the word Bsfreett in that chart, in your 

x a f e s s i o n a l .  opinion, is misleading? 

A Well, we have pinned down the under ly ing  

huestion did not use the word sofree.lt 

Q Would you agree with me, in your professional 

lpiniora, that the use of the word 'Dfreett in t h a t  cha r t  

s misleading? 

A Well, l.f youpre suggesting *hat  tho y u e s t i o r i  

hich said fufreevf versus a question which didndt say 

nything about price is liable to e3ici.t: a d i f f e r e n t  

csponse, then y e s .  

Q Okay. And you agreed in Xentueky that the 

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COKMISSION 
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use of the word sffreevt was mislamdimig an9 it. should be 

no cost,tf is that correct -- 7r "at no price"? 
A It should have been described as llno price 

But when I discovered that the word dtfreatt &ated," 

was actually in the underlying -- one of the underlying 
documents, I left it. 

Q And the reason that there is an apparent 

inconsistency in the numbers on the chart on Page 24 is 

Decause of the ramifications associated w:l kh c o n s u m r s  

ahen you use "no price statedtt as upposed to I5fre :,11 is 

that correct? 

A Well, if you say to someone, IIWould you be 

Likely tu block,l! and you don't say anything about a 

?rice, they're liable to give one answer. If you sayl 

'Would you be liable to block for $5 a month," they'll 

fj.va another answer. If you say, Iswould you be liable 

:Q block for free," they may give a third answer. 

2 Would you turn to Page 25 of your direct 

:estimony, pj,$ase, Doctor? 

CHAIRMAN WILSON: Is the word ttfreetl one of 

:hast3 kind of hot words or buzz words that people who 

lesign surveys cx accumulate the results of surveys or 

'0 questionnaires either stay away from, or use, or 

d v i s e  not to use, or to be careEul with? 

WITNESS COOPER: Well, in the markc?ting 
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r@warch, a great deal. 02 attention i s  pa i.d 1:cz how you 

present price. And so in these SUF'veyS, particularly, 

there w e r e  a variety o f  sequencas nt which peaple were 

given a first price, for i n s t a n c e ,  and a sec~md p r i c e .  

and what you say in the first prica affects ~ S W  pcop3r:- 

w i i l  respond to it as well as how they w i l l .  respond to 

the second pzice. SO if the point of this i s  to 

~stabP4sh that putting a price on a service or an  

action is important, yes, YOU are absolu~e2.y correct 

khat that. is very important in market. research. 

CpIAXRi'i' WILSON: pau question really is, you 

c@ad professional Pi.barature that's related to s i r rvays  

-snd designing questionnaires, is $he wo-d ssfreegr one of 

:hsss words that is considesad to he a hot word that 

4lici . t~ a particular response? 

WITNdSS COOPER: Absolutely. 

CHAIRMAN WILSON: That you should stay away 

irmi CBP: you should use? 

WITNESS (300PER: ~t's not stay away froi,i in 

;he sense thai if you intend for something to be freel 

. h m  yon ought mat to stay away from it because it's 

sing to elicit a f a i r l y  strong reaction V O Z ~ S U S  

amething alse,  that's the point. It is an impos tn i i t  

c;ard arid it was not used in the wording of t h o s e  

.sml,.r;t: inns D 
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c m x m  WILSQN: But you -- 
WITNESS COOPER: If you intended, :Let rue put  

f t  this way. 

aacald react for free per-call Mocking, you betker cay 

'Bff;teg38B p e r - a l l  blocking. Because it you don't say 

'8free,1t then you run the  r i s k  o f  having a doubt i n  the 

. ~ h c " a ~  of the respondents that, s l W e l k ,  bu? H wonder what 

:he price is. 

:hait cases. 

Xf you intelr1dsd to ask  people know %kal;y 

SC: u@2freet1 would be an important  word in 

COMMLSSIQNER GUNTER: Well, t8freetg waul(" be 

ID important word to u s  i n  evaluating the charts in 

p u r  -- because, you ~ I W W ,  itgs l i k e  yesterday. If you 

den? here yesterday -- 
WITNESS COOPER: Y e s ,  sir. 

COMIISSIONER GUNTER: a: s h ~ u l . d n ' t  have done 

:kht 1 thought about it la tex  and I f e l t  bad a . b ~ ( i t  it. 

lhen the witness came on and there wasn't any charge 

9r hooking up, and. it didn't  cost you anything for 

isincg it, and it di.dn't cost you anything to drop it, 

d . 3 - 8  hell, you knew, that's the best of all worlds.  

Q V B ~  could see why you'd even consider that because 

So when T: look at t h i s  and I: see g8fre-;, and 

t. would s k e w  my t h i n k i n g  as a decisionmaker, to say 
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take rate. So that's editoriallzing your part. 

1s that how I understand that? Youpre 

aditorializing -- 
WITNESS COOPER: As I said. 

COMMISSIONER GUMTER: -- which could lead to 

f different conclusion for those of us who are reading 

:hies and trying to understand it? 

WITNESS COOPER: As I s a i d ,  the word llfreetl 

l i d  not appear in the underlyirq question but did 

tppear in the chart, in one of the =harts. 

CQMMISSIONER GUNTER: Yeah. But that -- you 
Isn't disagree With my comment, though, when T'm trying 

.o understand those buzz words? 

WITNESS CQOPER: Actually, the way you stated 

t 3.s probably the obverse of what the point was. 

ean, it's nat clear ts me whether olfrec@g 26%, $5 a 

enth,  2 7 % ,  or 33  and 25 -- I'm not sure what. sort of 

Icewed message that's sending. 

I 

CONMISSIONER GUNTER: Well, it s e n d i n g  a 

assage t~ me that at @#frees1 you anly get t h a t  kind of 

&E! rate. When things are @vfrse,JD if I'm goj.ng 

~ r n u g h  the store, 7: would probably go to eating 

rcksnvfes f f  they were Itfreev1 but a[ wouldnbt pay five 

;xits f o r  a case of them. (Laughter) 

WITNESS COOPER: W e l l ,  the interesting thing 

ELORPDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
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COMMISSIQNER GUNTEE:: You axmdesr,cz%and the 

logic there? 

WITNESS COOPER: The ? d r a t  o f  the testimony 

here, however, was not to make a value judgment about  

&atus fDfree” and what is not ,  but the r e l a t i v e  take 

rates ,  Xf you look a t  -- the  pairit of the t a b l e  is to 

show you t h a t  the  interest is roughly equal to t h e  two 

aervices one point .  

COMMISSiONER GUNTER: Well, you know, we’re 

ilmost at the  point  and  YOU'^^ new down h e m r  Dr. Cooper 

)ut P e t  m e  j u s t  ask you one question and it‘s a matter of 

~erczptionm. 

.4rmght their babies were ugly? 

Did you ever run across many mothress that 

WITNESS COOPER: No. 

COMMISSIONER GUPJTER: Did you ever see very 

any ugly people? 

WITNESS COOPER: N o .  (Laughter) 

I’m a gocd-hearted soul .  

@OMMISSHOMER GWTER: We have s1 perception 

Pcablean e 

CHAIRMAN WILSON: Clearly, he’s new to 

korida e 

COXMISSIONER GUNTER: C l e a r l y ,  cl@arl.i,  he’s 

t~ to Florida. 

FLORIDA PJ4RLIC SERVICE a3e)FIpIISS:iOpJ 



66  1 

WlCTNESS COOPER: Let mey bdt -- 
CONMISSIONER EASLEY: 11- that why you didn't 

feel constrained to explain the word 8ufreetfl in your  

kestimony? 

CQMMISSIONER GUNTER: N0. In my eyes, I had 

waver seen, you knowl rare exceptions of mothers t h a t  

":bough% her baby was not beautiful. 

around,. 1 don't see a hell of a lot of beautiful people ,  

So that ' s  a perception matter. And thatfs --  fin ' , rying 

tm give you a illustration of p u r  perception and my 

pemep t ion  is different on the utilization here. 

But yet as I 1 0 ~ k  

WITNESS COOPER: a: would stress that the 

p c d n t  here was not to draw a value judgment about the 

abssiute magnitude, but to show that, given the same 

y~estion, you had roughly equal levels of interest in 

b o t h  per-call blocking and Caller ID. 

CONMISSIONER BEARD: Chairman W b P s o n ,  I want 

to Et;&; the record show that Commissioner Gunter w a s  

Looking at the audience and not a t  the  Commissioners 

&aa;n ha made that statement. 

COMMISSIONER EASLEY: Which one? (T,aughter) 

C O m I S S I Q N E R  BEARD: About ugly  people. 

Q (By bfr. Parker) Would YOU turn t0 Pag. %5 Of 

rrmr direct testimony, Doctor? 

R Y e s ,  sir. 
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t h a t  we just had here, that's equslly applicable to 

t h a t  chart ,  fs that carrect? 

A Yes, sir, I think thatCs the one where it 

actually came in, yes, sir. 

42 Would you turn to Page 30 of your direct 

kestimony I Doctor? 

A Yes. 

Q Now, in Lines 6 through 9, you have a quc.te 

froan a T'rial Market Research Status Report Update, is 

:.hat correct? 

A Y e s  u 

Q NOW, could I turn you to Page 43 of Exhibit, 20? 

A Page 4 3 1  

Q Y e s ,  sir. 

A Yes, sir. 

42 Okay. And did we ask you -- I guess t h e  

.j.scovery was, quote, I s M r .  Cooper's direct t e s t imony  at 

age 30, Lines 6 through 8 contains a quote, t he  SQUZ'CC? 

S which is liS.&;ed (at in Lines  8 through 9) as8 Trial 

ark& Research Status Repcrt Update. Please provide 

M.s  i . t e m  along w i t h  all documents ?:n your possession, 
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pr1f63p)r i e t a r y v Q ?  

A Y e s .  

Q Could you tell me how you could t a k e  a $dote 

xt of a proprietary dacument a ~ ; d  put it in your 

teSli=imCWly? 

A Excuse me3 

Q Could you tell me how you can h k e  a quote 

3ut of a proprietary document as stated in your 

response to POD number 16 and place it in ~2-7'111" 

:FlStiTfiQny? 

w Well, again, I've explained the Pennsylvania 

:ireumstance 

8 Okay. So this is a quste out of a document 

h a t  f s  been declassified? 

A No. Itts from my Pennsylvania testimoni-. 

Q Well, ?,&at portions of the Trial Market 

iesearch Status Report Update -- 
CHAIRMAN WILSON: Youlre quoting yourself? 

WITNESS COOPER: I am -- no, no. T h i s  -- 
COKMISSIONER GUINTER: Cut and pasts?  

WITNESS COOPER: Cut and paste .  

COMNISSIONER GUNTER: Cut and paste. 1 

It was declassified i n  

so that hard cop:? is 
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availwblo to ma. II: have r.‘epb”oducad it here, subject to 

typographical retyping and what not, hut that is 

reproduced here, just as the nlmbsrs in the t a b l e s  are 

reproduced here. 

Q (By Mr. Parker) Does that mean you g o t  

permission from whoever to use t h i s  quote in your 

Pennsylvania testimony and then you cut and pasted it 

in here, is that what you just said? 

.A IEve explained how Pennsylvania came aboiit. 

17e did everything under proprietary cover, the Judge 

l i f t e d  the order, and I have subsequently put  these 

;hing& i n  unexpergated versions of testimony in every 

:aae I have been in. 

Q Okay, And 1: don‘t mean to be dense, D O C ~ Q T ’ ,  

ju t  is Document No. 58 proprietary or no%? 

A The document is absolutely proprietary. T h a t  

mragraph, since it appeared in the public r eco rd ,  is a 

latter of public information. 

Q okay. So you pulled this one o u t  of a 

roprietary document and the court or a d m i n i s t r a t i v e  

gency s a i d  it’s going to be placed in the public 

t ~ ~ r d ,  is that it? 

a Yes. 

Q okay. NOW, I dontt have the rest of t h a t  

wxment, f r o m  w h i c h  you lifted that quote, is t h a t  

PtORIDA PUBLEC SERVICE COMMISSION 
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CQrreCt? 

A Southern Bell produced some, I sion't know if 

they produced that one. 

proprietary cover on th~se. 

And t h a y  did not  elaim 

Q 

A A f t e r  1 did these answ&rs, to the best of my 

When did they produce that document? 

knowledge. 

dQCll"%l? 

WXTNESS COOPER: I'm not sure. 

CHAIRMAN WILSON: I'm r iot  following t h i s .  

COMMISSIONER EASLEY: Yeah. 

WITNESS CQQBER: No, no,. no. The p r o p r i e t a r y  

Icscunaamt. And as I said, 1 have been i n  four B e l l  

i t l a m t i c  jurisdictions where, proprietary cover i s  a 

m r y  sensitive matter. And so -- 
COPaMIESSIOMER GUNIPER: You think itfs not down 

lare? 

WITNESS COOPER: Excuse me? 

COPSP?IISSZONER GUMTER: Sou think it 's  no t  heen 

mre? 

FilXTNESS COOPER: Oh, no, but I've l i v e d  

.hrough that one, this i s  my first time down here. 

C6MMHSSIONER EASLEY: Just w a 3 . t .  

WXCPaEJESS COOPER: And so when this request W A S  

FLORIDA PUBLIC SEWVXCEI: CO"IISSI0N 
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made, L answered on the bas i s  of a l l  the dncuanents that 

T had seen. Subsequently, Southern $ell. may have 

prcuducsd, because Southern Be?] shared in t h a t  trial, 

they were tho Orlando part of the Harris -- Barrisburg/ 

Orlando was simultaneous. Southern Bell produced some 

dscuments. But .’c had seen these oraprietary -- I 
answered this before I had them or knew 1 had them and 

so Southern Bell may have produced this dccument in a 

separate fashion. 

Q (By Mr. Parker) A11 right. Okay. 1 

appreciate the explanation. can I turn you to Page 15 

~f y o * x  direct testimony, please? 

A 1 5 1  

Q Yes, sir. 

,A Yes. 

Q Now, as I understand the chart whicb appears 

XI Page 15 of your direct, Doctor, this is Florida data 

inrl also Tennessee data, is that correct? 

A Well, 1 believe the takers/nortakers included 

mkh states, And I have now subsequently discovered tile 

iuest.lon of whether they delivered any Tennessee data .  

rut I didn‘t see those tables labeled as Florida o n l y ,  so 

t h m g h t  the takers/nontakers were both states. 

COMMISSXQNER EASLEY: Cauldl  I ask a quest iovi  

gus;cs procedurally? This  is the second time ~ U U ~ V O  

FLORIDA PWIBLt1C SERVICE COMMISSION 
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referaneed that you laarmed something after this was 

prepared, bath now the Florida and the Tennessee 

takers/nontakers and that war2 9 ~ w . ~ ~  a: gatner you 

did not  know that the ward B@newnt was in the tablea when 

the questions didn't have the word lgnew,D8 r i g h t ?  

WITNESS COOPER: No, nc. Well t h a t  -- yeah. 

Well, that table was constructed in Penns!~?vanla and I 

have nat -- have tried not to take the t a h l ~ s  apar t  as 

they were in the original record. In Kentucky, the 

g u e s t i o n  came up about whether the  word Itfreetg appeared 

~r didn't appear. 

COMMISSIONER EASLEY: AB1 right. Well, my 

pes .k i en  will still hold on that subject. 

PLoridalTennessee, you're now sayirrg that you have 

zhce found out that one is only one? Then say it 

But on this 

WITNESS COOPER: The questian was, trThj.s  i s  

Florida and Florida and Tennessee d; ta, st 

COMCISSIONER EASLEY : Uh-huh e 

WITNESS COOPER: That was my understanding af 

:his document when I read it. 

COMMXSSIONER EASLEY :: ALP r i g h t .  

WITNESS COOPER Y t ? i ~ t e ~ ~ l ~ ~ y ,  1 he,3jird a cqrc:b<i t 

,sal LJF discussion about the redaction o f  ~onnr.ssae  
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data from what was delivered to People's counsel. 

CBIM[MPSSEONER EASLEY: Does that .  make this 

table wrong? 

WITNESS COOPER: No. The numbers are r i g h t .  

E" j u s t  no t  sure t h a t  t i t l e  is correct, F l o r i d a  and 

TePlnesses. 

MR. BECK: Commissioner EasLey, I think I can 

explain it because I have more knowledge about it than 

does Dr. Cooper, if you want me to go through when 

documents were produced and what they were. 

COMMISSIONER EASLEY: No, what I'm really 

g e t t h g  to is the question that a?very attorney asks  h2s 

witness at the very beginning, ' # A r e  there any changes 

or corre@@%ons you want to make t o  t h i s  testimony?@' 

hwd these changes or corrections werenlt mado. And I'm 

hearing now t h a t  some of these things came to h i s  

& t e n t i o n  after the testimony is here and 1'" wondering 

h f  they should have been changed if they're t h a t  k i n d  

Df change, or not. And I'm getting confdsed. 

WITNESS COOPER: The word '!freets is an 

inconsistency in the wording and the r e p o r t i n g .  

%eft khat and. you have heard t h a t  discussion. 

I have 

CONMISSIONER EASLEY: T.Jh*-huh 

KITNESS COOPER: Okay. This is my 

mr.Xsrst,nnc'Ping of the data that w a s  provided to me. 
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COMMISSIONER BEARD: Can 3c ask, where didla the 

-.- 1 guess it's BellSouth Services Marklet Rt?search 

Z t a l l e r  XE)/Calll Blocking Study of October ' 8 9 ,  T a b l e  1 3 ,  

1 4 ,  15 and 16 come from? 

WETNESS COOPER: They gave i t  to -- 
NR. BECK: This is one of the documents. Dr- 

3osper has seen the redacted version, and this i s  one 

>f the documents that Bell came up with 5 o'clock 

aeEam Thanksgiving, and there's been a copy that's not 

wxm redacted. Dr. Cooper hasn't. had an sppor tuni - ty  to 

review that 

COkllE4YSSXONER BELi4RD: This is redacted? 

MR. BECK: No. Well, this comes from the 

3~11. redacted version. 

COMNISSEQNER BEARD: Okay. 

KR. BECK: And t h a t ' s  what he's had access 

:o. Aiad that's all he had access to when he filed his 

:estimany. Ira fact, 1 haven't gatten around to givi.ng 

dm ,the one that Bell j u s t  gave me. 

CHAIRWAN WILSON: Okay. This is the o m  

hey cpxvve yoia just before Thanksgiving e 

m* BECK: Right, 

COMMISSIONER BEARD: O k a y .  There's three 
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group says "Florida and Tennessee," and the third group 

says "FBorida e Is that inaccur- te? 

WITNESS COOPER: Well., 1 need to examine the 

t w o  documents. Let me say that in the dociiment I: saw 

the first group and the third group were c l e a r l y  

labeled under a column that that sa id  rsFL.t f  The middle 

y r ~ ~ p  said Vakers/nontakers" with no reference to the 

state .  So since they were not excluded, I assumed all 

the takers and nontakers were in there. 

MR. FALGOUST: Just for the record, Mr, 

:hairman, Public Counsel contix" to make reference to 

:he fact that he received documcmts at 5:OO on the day 

zefare Thanksgiving. 

I point out that that was over a week ago, 

md I can't Epsak for Public Counsel, but I know t h a t  

kxaept for Sunday afternoon I ' v e  spent every day since 

hen,  working on this case. So, jus t  a personal p o i n t  

hat I p d  like to make to clarify the record. 

MP.  BECK: Well, I'd like to make a point 

hat 1 was never notified that it would be produced. 

he first time I got them was Monday morning, and I 

3und out on Monday morning that Bell had delivered 

aam Friday afternoon. So as f a r  as I'm cancierned t h e y  

P ~ E I  Monday morning. 

COMMISSIONER EASLEY: They were tx be 

FLORIDA PUBLXC SERVICE COMMISSION 
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prepared -- they were to be delivered by the clase ~f 
business on Wednesday. 

ElpR. BECK: No. Madam Chairman, what was to 

be delivered was a list. Bell never told me they were 

going t~ provide the documents. 1 found aut about it. 

Anad they never called -- they never told me they would. 

1 found out Monday morning t h a t  they wera producing the 

dscuments that they had previously -- 
COMMISSIONER EASLEY: All right, the list was 

to be provided because they were uncertain ebout the 

l;%c~emonts themselves e They were encouraged to preser.t 

the documents as I recall, if they coildm I don't 

think that was part of the order. You're absolutely 

mrrect, the list was. 

Q (By Mr. Parker) NOW, as I understand the 

:hart that  appears on Page 15, Doctor, it is a 

:ampilation of several tab les  from the BSS market 

:*?search Caller ID caller blocking study, is that 

:orrec t ? 

A Yes * 

41 SS if I went into the Southern Bell document, 

would not find t h i s  chart t h a t  appears an P a p  15, i a  

hat a;.ozrrect? 

A You would find every number, but  they m i q h ' i  

La% a19. ba side by side. 

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE C O m I S S I O N  
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a Okay, but for exaxpbe, the impact of caller 

IB) on residential subscriber privacy would not appear 

a s  you have it? 

A No. That's my title to introduce you to the 

caata . 
Q Okay. Nowl as X underrtand the purpose o f  

this chart, it is meant to convey feelings about 

privacy, is that correct? 

A The question says, '#Does the evidence from 

Florida state similar divided opinions?#! Yes, and i t s  

feelings about privacy. 

3 And it is intended to present views abaut 

r a s k k n t i a l  subscriber privacy, is t h a t  correct? 

A Yes. 

Q Okay. Now, could you explain to me, B o c ~ Q ~ ~  

ishy t a b l e  14 which you have cited is a source, is 

Etntftled "Caller ID Caller" -- I'm sorry, l fCa l l e r  ID/ 

Call Blocking StuGy,  Business Results by Tdkers  and 

Nmtakers? 

A Excuse me, didn't hear that. 

Q tfCal.ler ID/Call Blocking Study, B u s i n e s s  

Results by Takers and Montakers. IP 

A Well, it was in the sequence. I may not . ~ v e  

iwtracted any numberr; from i t  e 

G Da you have Table 14 before you, Doctor? 
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A I do not. 

CHAIRMAN WILSON: I didn't understand your 

answer to the question anyway. 

WTTNESS COOPER: Well, therefs a sequence of 

tables here because these were a sequence of ques t ions  

khat were presented, and he's picked what appears  to he 

3 business table. Well, that's 12. Lets see 13. 

e (By Mr. Parker) Arid my real question is, 

lector, I'm not trying t o  mislead you, this t h i n g  is 

:allled "BUSinBSS Results by Takers and Nontalcers, 

:hen It has Wusiness and Residence Data. 

and 

A Well, it has '%usiness. and Residence Datas1 

~ i d e  by sfda, yes. 

Q What Is the association w i t h  the residence 

ata with the chart that's entitled DDBuSinesS R e s u l t s  

y Takers and Noatakerstl? Could you explain %hat to 

A Lets look at the sequence. 

Well, you see a l l  of t h e  tab les  are labeled 

- the first: table  is labeled "Call Blocking Resu l t s  by 

k e a  and @ u s t " r  Type, Business and Residence.g1 

Q Where does It say "Business and Residence, 

3 oc t OF ? 

A In the column heads. 

Q And my curiaaity is, is under  a table that is 

FLORIDA PUBLIC! SERVICE COMMISSION 



4 

5 

Q 

7 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

lllarked "BUSf.I'leSS , I' What i S  t h e  ippplj.Cabi lity Qf 

r@.BldenCe, if yo1t know? 

n 3c am not aware of t ? i a t8  nor am H ze r t a in  f 

took nanmbers from that table. Or by customer type. 

(Pause) 

f guess T had to assume that those are 

residence takers and nontakers, and I believe that was 

in part basad on the sum of the total number of 

respondents. Lets see, yes, I believe that was bt:sed 

m the t o t a l  number of respondents. 

Q Okay. Thank you. 

Now, on Page 14 of yoinr testimony, Doetor, 

~ n d  maybe you already stated it, on L i n e  12 you say a 

large segment of the population feels that forwarding 

t he  outgoing number will decrease privacy, is that 

correct? 

w Yes. 

Q Okay. MOW, on Page 15 where the chart 

nypears, if I start combining categories, would you 

igree with me t h a t  when a Florida residential. ratepayer 

i.8 making -- is the callimg party, that 75% of the 
w.q$e either see no effect on prjvaey or an iricrcase 

in, privacy when they are that calling party? 

A Yes. And the remaining segment of the 23% 

J&?Q 3 decrease. 

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERViCE COMMISSION 
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Q Okay, and :Likewise when they are  khn cal.:te,.cA 

m3rtyrB 95% sf people -- if 1 combine the incmase  in no 

:kangelnsnrapplicahle categaaries, see ej.ther : o change 

lr increaue to privacy, i.s t h a t  correct? 

A Yes. 

Q And likewise, k f  we came down and tiid this 

rnder the by likely subscription, Florida and Tennessee 

rhen they are the calling party, it would be 8 3 %  w i t h  

17% seeing a decrease with takers, arid on nontakers  it 

?auld be 70% with an increase or no change of 23% 

;acing a decrease, is that correct? 

A Yes. 

Q What did you do your PhD docsorial  d i s s e r t a t i o n  

:n, Doctor? 

I did it on the political economy of Egypt. 

1" sorry? 

Political. economy of Egypt. Yes. 

When did YOU -- 
In the Sociology Department at Yale. 

Okay. And when did you get t h a t  degree, 

In P979. 

Now, as a part of obtaining your PhD d i d  you 

any independent or oric, h a 1  research $ 3 ~  

o * i ~ m m 6 ? ~  research while q e t t i . n g  your PhD? 

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE ComxssIoN 
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A Yeah. 1 began doing survey research in 1972, 

analyz ing  surveys. 

I taught skatisticaa methods at the 

University of Maryland and at Yale University. 

Q Are you done? 

A I was employed ips a c m s u l t a n t  on survey 

research on and off throughout the 1970s, and since 

=hen frequently as well. 

Q Okay. So you, yourself, have gone out into 

:he field and have designed some questisnnaires, and 

rave actually physically conducted some surveys, is 

:hat correct? 

A Well, I have certainly designed 

Itzesthnninires. Have I administered the questionnaire; 

.hat is, knocked on people's doors or  sat or? t h e  other 

iide of the telephone and punched the responses into 

he computer? No, I have not done that. 

Q Okay. When did you get your masters, Doctor? 

A In 1974, I believe. Yes, 

9 What was your masters thesis on? 

;r I don't believe I actually have a formal 

k @ S i % .  

Q Okay. Now, would it be a correct s t a t e m e n t  

a $skate t h a t  for purposes of precenting your  t e s t i m c ) i y  

3 . " ~ .  tarday that you have not performed any IndQpendent 

Y'EQRIDA P U E X C  SERVICE COl4MISSIDN 
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%SpeCtS? 

A It would be absoPutuLy incorrect. 

Q YOU have designed survey instruments and have 

gone into the field and have conducted your own 

independent research? 

a No. What I have dons is the fnllowing: When 

you -- for instancel when you draw a blood sample Erom 

a patient and put it in the freezer or gut it in -.he 

Prig, that's not research, that's data. gathering 

have to look at it under the microscope befcre it 

You 

becmmes research a 

Ss what I have done is looked at survey 

questions, raw data compiled by other companies and 

rewnalyzed it. 

Companies, J have had access to the underlying raw 

data ,  

research that creates knowledge. 

Pn the case of the Bell Atlantic 

And so, I can give vou a couple of examples of 

For instance, in Pennsylvania, the company 

asked the question, lt1s this service a violation of 

your privacy?'? 

And t h s y  asked the question, g u D o  you mind forwarding 

your number?tg 

paop1.e said they did, on at ].east: a few occas ions .  

And 3 8 %  of the people agreed with that. 

And as we've established, 36% of the 

But the company xiever gut that data u n d e r  t he  
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~nicra~cope and cross-tabulated lit and said, yBWt?313., what 

abQUt the mix Of p@Oplcj?" diScOVered that 60% 

of the people eitksr thought 643. was an invasim of 

their privacy or they minded forwarding thcir number. 

That's knowledge that by not putting it under the 

microscope the company failed to cxeate. 

Another example. By putting things under the 

microscape, you do research. In New Jerseyl we've 

heard a great decal about the reduction of callsI 

annoyance calls. The company has put that number i n t o  

the world. It never looked, by cross tabulzting i ts  

OWL evidence, to discover that more people s a i d  they 

had a reduction in annoyance calls t h t n  said they got 

t h e m  in the first place. So I've destroyed a myth by 

2ofng research. 

COMMISSIONER BEARD: Can I ask a question? 

low said that 36% thought it was an invasion of their 

3r.L~ acy, and 38% b"~1d on at least a few occasions not 

"I to forward. 

Zata to show you that of the -- if 3: add those two 

wmbers, they are completely -- 

But you had sufficient underlying law 

WITNESS COOPER: No, you don't .  add them, 

ho~igh. You have to cross tabulate. 

CBMMXSSXONER BEARD: Well, t h a t ' s  the reason 

~ z n  e.sking you. You have sufficient raw data then ?G 

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMUM%SSION 
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show t h a t  rather than adding them, there w a s  s u f f i c i e n t  

differentiation of those to show t h a t  3 6  plus  3 8  is 

going to be 74%,  BO there was 3rally 1 4 %  CroSsQVer 

between the fnvaslon and tho -- would use i t  on at 
least a few occasions. 

WITNESS COOPER: That/& on Page 16., It 

O u t  t0 be Page 16. I rounded O f f .  But yes, t h a t  

cross-tabulation and the point is that's research 

turns 

Phat gives YOU a new fact. 

you've asked the question does not define research. 

I t ' s  what you do with the answers that def inos  

And the simple fact that 

reeearc% 

CBEaPIISSIONER BEARD: That woulda lead me to 

oalkwe then that 22% of those t h a t  thought it was an 

Irravasian of privacy would not use, even on a few 

sccasions, call blocking? 

WITNESS COOPER: Absolutely - That s in that 

:able of minep privacy only. But tha paint  is that's 

research. St's not simply aslthg the question; thatrs 

yesearch. 

CQIQKR3SIONER GUNTER: Let me ask  you a 

[uesti .on,  Doctor Over here. 

WITNESS COOPER: S o r r y ,  3: thought yoti were 

!aEl.ing from over there. 

CBMMISSIOMER GUNTER: 1/11 send a signal up 
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Does it surprise you, t h e  l a s t  statemen% t ha t  

you made prior to the question bl @ommiss.k" Beard, 

there. I 
would it surprise you -- do you find t h a t  A surprise 

that yau have more peapJle say t h a t  nuisance calls are 

reduced or stopped t h a n  had reported that they had had 

nuisance ca1Ps? 

WITNESS CQOPER: Yeah it surprised me. 

COMMISSIONER GUMTER: 1'11 tell YOU what, you 

must come -- you and I must live Q ~ I  --- I live an the 
mrth dawn here in Florida. But I get nuisance calls 

and hell, I don't gc r e p o r t  them to people. And 

t h m x ' s  a lot -- there's a vast majori :y  of people, P 

qaess maybe in this laid back society that we have down 

herel that don't go run  and report  a l l  the nuisance 

cal ls .  

WITNESS CQOPER: No, no, no, this was -- 
COMMISSIONER GTJNTER: Well, that's w h a t  you 

i~ternally inconsistent responses ;  i s  that peaple are 

asked first, W o w  many of these do you get?'D And a loi 

0% them s a i d  none. But then after they -- but: these 
'(rbm-e subscribers ta 1~a l l . e~ .  ID. Naw, you run t h e m  

t%!rcmg%L a serras of questions about tBYyou got the 
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:hen you ask them the? question, Y"Pwes it  work?'^ and a 

io% af them say #'Yeah, it ~eduees my annoyance 

3ecause Lheydvs been run through a response set -- bad 
:@search -- run through a repsnse set;  I g o t  the 

;rervice, it must work. ~ n d  SO a 1st of them say, '"Zt 

*educed my ~~111s.'~ They forgot that at the beginning 

:hey admitted they didn't g e t  any. 

COMMISSIONER BEARD: Bad research or bzld data 

.gathering? 

WITNESS COQPEW: Either one. But the point 

Es that  you have t o  look a t  it under t h e  microscope, 

ana Wm.%t83 part of the research process. That was t h e  

~uestiopn * 

COMMT3SLONER BEARD: Isn't t h e  i n i t i a l  

*@search process 50 look at the questions t h a t  are used 

30 gather the data? 

WITNESS COOPER: Oh, yeah, absolutely. 

GOMM1SSXONE;R BEARD: And how they're asked 

rnd the sequence that they're asked. 

WITNESS COOPER: Absolu te ly .  And 1/11 tell 

? M I ,  the tougher job is taking o t h e r  people's 

pxzas$imsp which p o s s i b l y  have a bias from their p o i n t  

>$ view and making it work against them by doing goad 

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE C Q m I S S I O N  
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cross-tabulations 

COMMISSIONER BEARD: That8r;; what 1 r e a l l y  

wanted to get to. Let's just take it from the start 

and make an assumption. You've got a bad survey 

instrument. Okay, and I would infer from some of 

comments that the survey instrument at best was E 

WITNESS COOPER: Yes. 

COMMISSIONER BEARD: At worst, was a piece of 

map. 1 don't how to say that any nicer. 

WITNESS COOPER: 1'11 say. 

COMMISSIONER IBEAFtD: Okay. NOW, ycu take 

t h a t  instrument and you gather data. Voufvve Got a 

dlawed instrument that's creating -- 0 k  vious ly  E lawed 

instruments create bad data but you're going to create 

good research from that. 

WITNESS COOPER: Well, no, no. NOW, I gave 

jwu.  that example to show you how you destroy a myth. 

CB'lere was enough i l r  there t o  make you see that "wait a 

n h u t e ,  what they told me was based on a bad 

?.Tow, you dj.dn't know that until 1 pointed 

,ut the inconsistency 

CQP4MISSIONER REARD:: So your only point here 

A; t h g ' t  this data isn't valid? 

WITNESS COOPER: No. The  point in respcanse 

.o the question was that that8s research. 



689 

COMNKSSIONER BEARD: No, XBOW I'm 011 -*- foryet 

his question. 

WITNESS COOPER: Okay 

COMMISSIONER BEARD: Okayl ?c counk: mort? t h a n  

him r ight  now, at least. 

streetsp he probably counts a ;bot more khan me. 

NOW when we yet oat on the 

Your point in your testimony t h e n ,  if I infer 

that. the instrument's flawed -- 
WITNESS COOPER: But that's not the questions 

we're talking about. We're talking abaut New J e r s e y .  

He asked me a new 

a t h o u y h t  that was a 

Eels insved on from that table. 

gues t ion  about resecrch. 

COMMXSSIONER EASLEI!: 

gaameric question? 

WITNESS COOPER: No, no. 

axamples of how you do researCAI w i t  

I gave him two 

.out asking 

pwations. 

that  the Mew Jersey data stinks. 

And I've shown in several j u r i s d i x t i o n s  

COMMISSIONER BEARD: That's what I ' z n  t r y i . n g  

?orget h i s  question fo r  a rrvoment. What 1 %o yet at. 

g o t  from you is that the initial instrument was at best 

fLC%W@d? 

WITNESS COOPER: In that particular study, 

res a 

COPiMISSIONER BEARD: Okay 

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE CONMISSION 
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@OMMISSHONER BEARD? NO, I d l n  on -- forget: 

h i s  quest ion.  

WITNESS COOPER: CPkzv. 

COMMISSIONER BEARD: Okay, E count more than 

him right now, at least. 

streets, he probab1.y counts a b o t  more than  ne. 

INOW when we get seat QPI t h e  

‘Your point i n  your tes t imony t h e n ,  if I infer 

that the instrumentfs flawed -- 
WITNESS COOPER: But that’s n o t  the questions 

we’re talking about.  

He‘s moved on from that table.  

quastion about  research. 

We‘re talking about  Ncw Jersey. 

He asked me d new 

CBMP/IISSEONER EASLEY: I t h o u j h t  t h a t  was a 

generic question? 

WITNESS COOPER: No, no. I gave him two 

exnlnpPes of hcw you do research without asking 

qt ies t ions .  

t h a t  the New Jersey data stinks. 

And I‘ve shown i n  several  jurisdictions 

CQMMISSIONER BEARD: That’s what I‘m t r y i n g  

ta get at. Fcrget h i s  q u e s t i o n  for a nmment. What 1 !I 
got, from you is t h a t  the initial ins t rument  was at best 

f 1 

WITNESS COOPER:: I n  that p a r t i c u l a r  .study, 
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COMMISSIONER GUMTER: Excuse me just a 

!csnd. And down here We dolm‘t pOin6 a$ One al3Qther.. 

WXTNESS CQCsPER: I” sorry. 

COMMISSIONER GWTER: Thatls k ind  of 

i p s l i k e ,  unless youor& getting rea@ and. the next one 

luld bo to swing. Okay? 

COPlIPlISSIONER BJBRD: Well. I‘m going to duck 

id run. 

So this study -- the data then c e r t a h l y  has 

t be at least flawed. 

WITNESS COOPER: Which study? 

COmHSSXONER BEARD: The New Jersey study. 

WITNESS COOPER: The New Jersey study, yeah. 

COMMISSIONER BEARD: Okay. So to the e x t e n t  

at, the instrunent’s flawed, therefore, the data is 

awed, do I not assume then -- X can’t creat.e good 

search from bad paper. 

WITNESS COOPER: Yeah, b u t  you can destroy 

ths by showing inconsistencies. 

COMMISSIONER BEARD: The myths being chat th 

*$;a is not any good. 

WfTMESbS COOPER: No. The lrrryth being t h a t  

era was a reduction in the number of annoyance calls. 

COgYMtISSSOWER BEAIID: Well, II. d o n r t  - C Y  now, 

*: nsi: ii lawyer and a c c o u n t a n t  but I a m  a s c i . e n t i n t ,  
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end 1 have bean trained i n  scientific methsd, akny. 

&!OWl 1 CcPUld Ol"l%y ShSW -- 
WITNESS COOPER:: That t h a t  data d o ~  not  

srovide a. good evidentiary basin for reaching  t h e  

:onclusisn, Yes. 

COMMXSSIQNER BEARD: AAld ~38 more. 

WITNESS CQQPER: No more. 

COMMISSIONER BEARD: Thanks. 

WITNESS GOOBER: B u t  the  point was, to t , a i s  

guest ion,  tha t  s research 

COMMISSIONER BEARD; 1 understand. I was 

:rying to get t~ a new question.  

aai.ntl.ng to get focused on my question. 

That's why I was 

COMMISSIONER EASEEY: Mr. Parkerl is this a 

pod t i m e  far cbout a five-minute break:' 

MR. PfiRKER: Sure. 

COMMISSIONER GUNTER: With your admonishment, 

~ e ~ J - 1  take a five-minute break. 

CONMKSSIONER EASLEY: Thank you, Mr. 



drawn your cawn conclusions, is t h a t  correct? 

A P have taken sther people's raw data and 

analyzed it. 

Q Okay. And ta the extent t h a t  khat raw da,a 

is skewed because the survey instrument is i n c o r n x t ,  

then  likewise your database is s l cewd,  is that correct? 

A Well, if 1 observe a skewed database, I try 

and unmask that error. 

may devd,.op it in other ways. I: mean, I exercise 

j aldgment I 

If 1 haw? a goad question, I 

Q If ycu have a bad question, how do you 

s t r a igh ten  that out w i t h  the responses? You can't, can 

you? 

A You can simply make it clear t h a t  it's a bad 

p2s%.iQn.  

Q NOW, t h i s  analysis thak y~u've done, I don't. 

aawe any a f  that, either, do I? 

A You have the r e s u l t s  of that, 

Q I d m f t  have your database, though, is t h a t  
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Au c o n t r a i r e ,  ~ac : tor .  1130 you have the cr.,.m:; 

TI t e s t  date tabulations, w2Ich w a s  Attachment  15 to 

No, that's not data, that is hard copy.  he 

darlying data would allow me to do cross tabulations 

T have done in Pennsylvania  using that exaxple. 

f see. 

I havenbt been given the data to do that 

1 see. And you could t a k e  the data 

al.mSations here, p u t  it i n  an op t i ca l  scanner and jdm 

t into a database and run  that, coulunft you? 

No. XJd need the underlying data because I 

to know by respondent. This is sunmar?' zed tables, 

d to kava each respandent's answer so t h a t  I can 

bulate them. 

Okay. IJow, back again t o  this question of 

a1 research. I mean -- 
CHA3lWAM WILSON: Does that mean t h a t ,  in 

rdesr t o  a p p r o p r i a t e l y  e v a l u a t e  or analyze  any of these 

t h a t  you need the underlying data? 

WITNESS COBPER: You us@ underlying data f a r  

y of things. One is to iwke sure they're 

right. T nieanP when I see t h e  Xs and Cis, E can 

FLORPDA PUSLXC SERVIC-3 ComicSYlobJ 
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aoaant them and see the percentages, But a l s o  un:Less 

yQu have %hat, you can't asg the question: "Xf so-and-so 

said yes to question Qne, what d i e ,  they say to q u e s t i o n  

And t~ gaiw knowledge and infosmntio~ from that- ,  

you meed the underlying data. 

Q And I don'% have the underlying data, do I, 

30Ct:o3?? 

A NO. And as 1 sa id ,  nor do T from you. 

MR. PARSER: I have no further q w s t i o n s .  

CCMMISSIQNEHB BEARD: 1 want to be careful. 

Cm Pennsylvania -- I only use it as an example because 

&: klriatss you have multiple proprietary relationships p a r  

:ave to deal with. In Pennsylvania, t;m underlykng 

$ata, and when I say "underlying data," by that 7: mean 

:he! by respondent by response was proprietary? 

WITNESS COOPER: Yes. 

CONMISSIONER BEARD: The compilation of that 

Lata i n t o  tab les  was proprietary? 

WITNESS COOPER: Yes, w i t h  the exception of 

,my tha t  WQFE. extracted. 

CQMKKSSIONER BEARD: With the exception of 

n y  data  -that was aired in the hearing and t1ierek.y 

WITNESS COOPER: Yec, sir .  

CDMMISSSONER EASLEY YOU W B T E ?  t h r o u y h ?  
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KR. PARKER: Yes, ma'am. 

rC1Bm3[8SX&NEW GUNTEW: Okay e Southern Bel.!-'? 

e FALGOUST: May I have an exhibit marked 

fax- identification, please? 

COMMISSI81C.9ER GUNTER: A s  soon as  w e  get it. 

Barlow is going to give everybody a copy but us. 

(Laughter) 

MR. FALGOUST: He's from south Florida, 

4r. Gunter. 

COMTJIISSIONER EASLEY: He means he goes f;om 

 est to east. 

COMMISSIONER BEARD: He'd. better go from east 

:a we& or he's going to get wet quick. 

COMMISSIONER GUPJTER: That next number will 

36 Exhibit No. 22. 

(Exhibit No. 22 marked for identification) 

CROSS EXAMINATION 

LE! HI?. FALGOUST: 

Q Dr. Cooper, hello, David Falqoust, 

@presenting Southern Bell. Good t o  see you again. 

A Howdy. 

COMMISSIONER GUNTER: You've been dawn here 

ou long. 

WPTMESS COOPER: I'm practicing. I'm 

~?tlGtiCj.rAg e 

F r x x r D A  P~JBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
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CQMM1SSPBNER EASLEY :: T h a t ' s  really, gdl-i, you 

all. 

WITMESS COOPER: Oh, T@m a little far ther  

was$. 

COMMTSSPONER BEARD: Howdy's pretty good. 

MR. FALGOUST: Dr. Cooper axid I got to know 

each other i n  Georgia a f e w  months ago, Commissioner 

2unter  * 

Q ( B y  Mr. FakCJQUSt) Waclld you please t a k e  ri 

look at Exhibit No. 22 for a minute QL' two? 

a E have it. 

Q Do you recognize thin;  e x h i b i t ,  these 

10cuments? 

a I have seen this document. 

Q What is it, Dr. Cooper? 

A XtIs a Bell study sf subscriber perceptions 

>f Call.er ID service. 

Q It's a New Jersey six-month report, isn't it? 

A Well, it was probably appended to a New 

rgrsey six-month report# 

Q Dr. cooper, would you look at the first page 

t f s  ari unnumbered, it's a cover letter, a transmittal 

w k t e r f  Prom Edward Y Q U I ~ ~ ,  III of New Jersey B e l l  to 

he Ssard sf Public T Y t % h i t i e s  of Mew Jersey. Doesn't 
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A 1 don't have a g;90V@?- 1 B t t 9 l C .  

Q The eatacowd page uf the exhibit, ~ r .  cooper? 

A My saccsnd page is the table of c o i r t e n t ~ ~  

CHJi'TRMApJ WBLSQN: Maybe theylrre not lookj-ng 

at t h e  same exhibit. 

WITNESS CQQPER: This is what he handed me. 

Ikay. Well, I know that one is coming. (Laughter) 

Q (By Mr. Falgoust) Do YOU have Exhibit NO. 22, 

IOW, Doctor? 

A Okay, this is the most racent six-montl-s 

-epnrt.,  I guess. 

Q So you recognize this as the most recent - -  
a P have not seen t h i s  before, to the best of 

ly kr \Owled lge?  0 

a All ;-ight. You haven't seen it betore, but 

10 you recognize it as a New Jersey Bell six-manth 

epsrt? 

A This is the format they use, yes. 

Q okay. NOW, on pago 30 -- well, did you use 
he six-month report previous to this one in suppsrt of 

Our testimony, Dr, Cooper? 

k Well, no.. Frankly, 1 criticized the lieck o u t  

K the ~ a r f o u s  and sundry surveys  that they did 

Q Did YOU US@ it, RX'. CQo&?or? 

w act %:; roferred to and criticizedd in  my 



a Would you refer, please,  to Page 36 of your 

?refiled %eSthlCXIy. The question Qn Line 1, Dr. Coope?r, 

states, s r D ~ ~ ~  the most recent  evidence from New Jersey 

lemonstrate,@* et cetera, isn't that  correct? 

a Yea, it is. 

Q NOW, Dr. Cooper, you havenft referred to the 

PCJ& recent evidence from Mew Jerseyp ,aaK:e you? 

A Well, I"@ referred to the  mos% recent 

avidence that  I had ava i lab le  to m e ,  which terminated 

sj.'kh the pr@Vioajls six-month r@pQrt e 

Q Did you ask anybody for  this mast recent 

~ t u d y ,  Dr. Cooper': 

W I have discovered the  Company i n  other 

~roceedinys ar:d 1E was never given the underlying data  

Pas this OF this, iw t h e  b e s t  of my recollection. 

Q Did YSka ask COT it? 

A I diseavered the Companyp yes, I dic>covered 



A we discovered B e l l  Atlantic subsidiaries in 

daX’yLandi, Delaware, Maryland and Deliwake subsequent to 

:he date on this letttes. They lid not provide it to 

neB I suspect in part because they donB% want to give 

ne the data, but they never gave it to me. 

Q Mr. Chairman, excuse mn for asking for the  

:kaird time, but did  you ask for this document? 

A We discovered them for their data 68 we asked 

For It to the best of my knowledge. 

CKBIIlRMArJ WILSON: The question was d i d  you 

ssk for this document? This docelmemt. You can respond 

,a that question. 

FIRe FALGOUST: The most recent? 

WXTMESS COOPER: W e  have asked the Conipany 

and the paromt -- 
CI-KUMAN WILSON: Just a p l a i n  old yes or no 

r i l l .  do fine. 

WITNESS COOPER: Yes. 

a (By Ms. Falgoust) You asked fcr it? 

w And now J will explain what t h e  yes means 

’he yes is that we have asked the Company, certainly in 

~&lawara and Mlarylamd, to deliver all the r e l e * r a n t  

iocument.~, and I have not seen this one nor have I haa 

.h~< ~ ~ C C G G B  to the t ~ n d ~ r l y i n g  data, 

COMMISSTONER EASLEY: Laid you ask t h e  Galnhjany 

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMNISSLQN 
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in Mew Jersey'? 

WXTNESS COOPER: No. I d i d  not ask t h e  

Company -- well, again, a91 of t l a  six-months reports 

have been delivered to me in proceedings. 

COMMISSIONER EASLEY: Dr. Cooper, that was 

the question: Had you asked for this document which is 

New Yersey? 

WITNESS COOPER: I hs.ve not asked New Jersey 

13811 for any documents. I have asked Beil Atlantic and 

its other subsidiaries. 

Q (By Mr. Falgoust) Dr. Cooper, would you 

please refer to Page 8 of your prefiled testimony, 

specb€ically,  Lines 4 through 6. You ( l i s cuss  the fact 

t ha t  you stated that, "The early conceptual ana1.ysis of 

the evidence is continuing to mount showing that 

:oop%umers perceive the overlap of functionalities and 

:ha w e ,  and use the services in interexchangeable 

mys"? 

i l  Yes 0 

Q Thct statement is contradicted by this m o s t :  

'ecsnt study, isn't it? 

A No. f t  is not. 

Q 011, it: is not? 

R No. 

8 Okay. Would you turn to Page, please ,  to -- 

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
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it true that this study, Dr. Cooper, indicates 

ber of trap6 and Call Tracing invest igat ians  

18% in the l a s t  year and 'that this is, indeed, 

B continuing trend? 

CHBIICRMAN WILSON: Do YOU have a reference, 

zouxwel? 

MB. FALGOUST: X"\ tryixq to find it. 

BEC Ifan going to object to this. The 

d.taness has already stated that he hasn't seen this 

:eport, nor has he seen the underlying data. So there 

la8 not be@n a sufficient foundation laid for these 

yuostions. 

MR. FALGOUST: Mr. Chairman, he a l s o  stated 

:hat he's familiar with the format and, in fact, has 

m8d the previous six-month report in support of his 

:Qst9mamy. 

MR. BECK: Wall, he's seen a New Jersey Bell 

.ayo or something. 

iocument, which he said he hasn't, nor has he seen the 

inderlying data. 

But that doesn't mean he has seen this 

CHAIRMAN WILSON: What was the question you 

u s t  asked? 

MR. FALGOUST: Whether or not this report 

n&Jlicated that the nost -- that the number of traps and 

&PI Trace hvestigations declined by 18% in the l a s t  

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMNISSLON 
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p a r .  

CHAIRMAN WILSON: Where would that show up in 

:his document? 

WlCTNESS COOPER: Page 2. 

MR. FALGQUST: Page 2, thank yon. 

COMMISSIONER BEARD: It's back past L e  

Executive Sumary. It's the second Page 2, Tab 11, 

Page 2 .  (Pause) 

Q (By Mr. Falgoust) Would you refer to Tab II? 

a Tab II? 

Q Tab 11, that's titled "Caller ID Impactt@? 

A Yes. And it's Page 2 of Tab 11. 

Q Page 2, Tab PI? 

A I see the sentence. 

Q Down at the bottom? 

A I see the sentence. 

CHAXWIAN WILSON: Well, I don4t have it. 

QherE? -- 
Q (By Mr. FaPgoust) Doesn't it stqte, Dr. Cooper, 

:hat, dlDuring thz six-month period covered by this report, 

:he number of traps and call tracing investigations, 

nethods o€ collecting telephone call data far possible 

)rose-,mution, declined 18% .in CLASS-capable statwide. 

:oxpared w i t h  the same period one year earlier.*' 

two 

A It states that. It a l so  fails to s ta te  t h a t  

FLORIDA PWBLXG SERVICE COMM1SS70N 
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Automatie Gall 16'r:acings are incrsas inq;  and, as you 

heard yesterday, that the Company is migracing people 

from trap-and-trace ta Automatic Call Trace. 

doesn'~ tell u6 anything useful, which is why you need 

to look at these six-months reports, as I s a i d ,  

figments of New Jersey Bell's imagination. 

So it 

COMMISSIONER BEARD: Can I ask a question, 

1: keep and perhaps it's still for you all's debate. 

gattirag tkapped by the Englfsh language. It's alwavs 

confused me. 

Wxring the six-months period covercd by this 

report, the number of traps and Call Tracing 

Investigations.18 Okay, now, is it your statement that 

in t o t a l  they have decreased by 18%; but because 

there's such a significant increase of Call Tracing -- 
i: mean, sooner 8r later these two have to meet and 

x o s s  at some time. 

WITNESS COOPER: Absolutely. As I s a i d  in my 

mtroductory remarks, what they're counting here is t h e  

;raditl orral trap-and-trace and Rrnoyance @a1 1 Bureaus  e 

COHMIGSIBNER BEASD: That's not what this 

aays, T h i s  says they're using the traps and traces, 

pou suggested and Call Tracing, both methods, that's 

rhat it says? 

WITNESS COOPER: If YQU had access tc the 
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data -- which is anather document that they showed me 

that decline applies to cnly s p a d f i c  categories, 

Annoyance Call Bureau r e p o r t s  a~ad traditional trap arid 

brace. It does no& apply to A r n t o m a t k  Call Trace, 

which we have heard a policy at least  o f  one company to 

migrate people to that. 

So t h i s  is misleading language because YOU 

have t o  see what they say is declining by 28% and it's 

n o t  the total, it's only specific categories. Y Q U ! \ T ~  

mticed that t hey  even left out, o r  have vaguely 

sdmftted, t h a t  there are  ~ t h e r  cat@gories, other ways 

10 collect this kind of d a t a .  

So t h a t  1 have said, and t h e  numbers will. 

;how, that if you calculate, go back t w o  years and take 

:he t o t a l  number of Annoyance Call. Bureau, traditional 

.rap-and-trace and Automatic Call Trace, you will see 

,nnsyame Call Bureau and traditional trap am3 %race 

eclining b u t  Automatic Call Trace skyrocket ing.  

COHXPSSIQNER BEARD: Is t h e  raw data 

vailabke? 1 donbt mean raw data in the sense of per.- 

espomadent per-response, b u t  the t a b l e  t h a t  breaks some 

f this stuff Q M ~ ,  %s t h a t  available? 

rm. FALGOU6T: ckmxnissioner Beard, I dtm' t  

'1f-W (I 
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rJould you look at Attachment A? 

WITNESS COOPER: Eight to this? 

CHAIRMAN WILSON: A. 

COMMfSSIONER BEARD: Where is that? 

C H A I m M  WILSON: It's toward the back. 

WITNESS COOPER: What was it? 

CHAIRMAN WILSON: Pk says Attachment A. It's 

3 spread sheet, showing ' 8 9  and the first four months 

32 1940. 

WITNESS COOPER: Yes. Yesl that's -- 
CHATRHAN WILSON: Should I presume t h a t  that 

:akcuPntion that we saw in the earlier page is made 

E r m  the data on this page? I see a tsace-trap 

astivi%y, it s3ys sgCall Trace Activation"? 

WITNESS COOPER: Yes. This one doesn't shot 

annoyance Calk Bureau respouses. 

C H W X W  WILSON: Are you i ' a m i i i a r  enough 

s i t 1 1  *&his report to know what these categories art.! on 

; h 3 s  spread sheet? Has this been subject  to CW'BSS 

.,!..mticm or your cri.kici.sm ox: testimony in &her 
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zasas? 

WITNESS COOPER: N o t  t h e  most racerit one 

because I haV@nft seen t h i s .  

CMBIMW WILSON: NO, I‘m talking inbout -- 
WITNESS COOPER: Ira general, yes. 

CmIKaN WILSON: -- G B t e g Q r i e S .  

WITNESS COOPER: If you go back to  tho 

grevious ones,  the trend line, you will get back t o  a 

r a i r l y  s m P P  number and then a rapid ramp up in t h e  

3a11 Trace aati.vatioas. 

CHAIRMAN WILSON: Let nre avoid, f o r  the 

nornent3, any trend l i n e  at a11 and just ask YOU about 

$he categories here. Under traceitrap a c t i v i t y  it has 

:a11 Trace a c t i v a t i o n s .  Is t h a t  under t h e  CLASS 

service c a l l c d  C a l l  Trace? 

WITHES5 COOPER: 1 b e l i e v e  that is. 

CHAIRPIAN WILSON: And traps  placed Call Trace 

:aims, fs that  something d i t f e r e n t ?  Is  that t h s  

:radi.tiona% trap arid trace? 

WITMESS COWER: Yes. Although one wonders 

.- khat may be the aggregate of traditional trap and 

.Yac@s, yes. 

CHAIHalPldd4N WILSON: Okay. Sa thac‘s t h e  

crvieik3 that theyfare migrating people off of and -- 
WfTBTESS COOPER: Well, no. A s  we heard 
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yesterday,  theyare also miysafing people out o f  

k4nncsyance Call Bureau by bouncing them to pBice with 

?i.aatomati.c call, !trace. 

COMHSGIQNER BEARD: Ef P were to read the 

words on that line, P would infer that t h a t  is t r a p s  

pPaced in the traditional old  s e n ~ e ,  and I would also 

i n f e r  that that are Call Trace cases that ensued from 

the; prev.ksus line of Call. Trace a c t i v a t b n s ,  would B 

mtrk? Xn other words, you've got 38,OQO per month (2~3.1 

Trace activati~lrn and from that ensued in November 490 

either traps that were placed in the traditional sense 

CBT Call Trace cases that were instigated? 

WITNESS CQOBE:R: It could have. 

COPfMISSIOl-iER BEARD: Okay. Well, I thought 

y o u  were familiar with the format, you're not mre in 

t h i s  case which -- 
WITNESS COOPER: Well, 1 mean a Call 

x s e  could occur from either one, a tra.di.tiona 

%nd tXi3Ce QBC" an Automatic Call Trace. 

Trace 

t r a p  

CPIAIRW4.kJ WILSON: Sa you t h i n k  t h a t  what this 

:ategory shows is both traditional trap and trace and 

:all trace cases that may have originated from the Call 

:rack! cuss  a c t i v i t y  -- 
WITNESS COOPER: Yes a 

CIt .11AKm WILSON: -- taken to whatever action 
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Using the Traps Placed/Call  Trace cases as we 

at l e a s t  tentatively think it might be, j u s t  t h a t  l a s t  

c-lfacussion, if I follow that out there the six-month 

t o t a b ,  1 am showing an 18% decrease from c u r r e n t  year 

to p r w i o u s  year? 

the monthly charges? 

WITNESS COOPER: #y understanding is i t ts  

par-activation. 

CHAIRMAN WILSON: Per-activation. 

COMMTSSSONER BEARD: Now tell me -- and I'm 
sure you are f u l l y  capable of telling me -- where the 
flaw is in this? 

WITNESS COOPER: Well, I -- 
COMMTSSIUNER BEARD: L e t  me ask my questiol?, 

before you tell me what the flaw is. Donft E d l e t  me, 

WITNESS COQFEH: ThatPs probably w h a t  they're 

VITNESS COOPER: Thad= is year-t-o-year , n o t  

FLQRTDA PUBLIC SERVICE CamIS2IIoN 
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khns six-month trend, The s,ix-month trend i s ,  

.bvisusly, up by 7 4 % .  

CQPlEfISSIONER BEARD: No? 

WITNESS CQOPEW: Yeah, i.€ you compare 

Sovember ‘89 to agril YOU have an  increase. ~ i l a t  

if you compare April ’90 to April ‘89, you have a 

iecrease * 

COPIZMISSISNER BEARD: I have -,.- well, let me 
.- 1 follow that I.ogi@. But then if I were to do that 

md 1 looked at the previous year, November sf ‘ 8 8  to 

would appear to be April of “$9 -1- 

WITNESS COOPER: Yes. You hare an Increase, 

COMMISSIONER BEARD: -- the same thing 
CcLxrS. 

WITNESS COOPER: You have an increase. 

COMMXSSIONER BEARD: An increase. But, in 

ggregate, I‘m showilnzg a decrease from the six-month 

w i d  to the six-month period’? 

WI’ICkXSS CQOPER: Yes e 

COHNPSSIONER BEARD: Okay. Now,  t h a t  leads 

2 biaclic to the question w h e k  you said call Trace was 

.yracketing. From where do you make that conclusian 

I a d ~ c u ~ e ~ s t  like this, realizing you didnlt use this 

3ocumc nt? 

WITNESS COOPER: I didn’t use this document, 



pisces on t h e  table. 

Call Traces activations, the 7i.ne above, from April " 8 8 ,  

you would see an astronomical increase. 

~f you were to have the ntmittbcr of 

CONMISSHONER EASLEY: Where do you get that? 

WSTMESS COOPER: Ptls not there. Exactly my 

p o i n t .  

COMMISSIONER USLEI[:  Where did YOU yet k h a t  

figure? 

WITNESS C0OPER: I'm seen that in other cases 

in previous six-month reports. 

C m I m  63ILs;OpJ: From t h i s  r e p o r t ?  

WITNESS COOPER: From %his  s I L X - ~ Q ~ % ~  report. 

P h i s ;  set is compiled every s i x  months. 

CIIAHRMAN WILSON: So f o r  us t o  get t h e  real 

?icture of what's going on here, we would need t h e  

mries of .six-month reports showing the trend or the 

ac;.,tivit;y over a groaten: period o f  time than j u s t  any 

Y ~ E ?  six msnths to get a trend? 

WIX8ESS COQPER: And you would always want to 

:hink about -- 
CHAXRMAN WILSON: IDS you have that? Dc you 

R i E V Q  th62 psior GiX-lI lCJnth report?  

WITNESS COOPER: I have physical ~ Q S S ~ S S ~ C X I  

It it. 
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WILSON: IS t h a t  proprietary? It 

ean %. be, prspri.etary . 
WITNESS COOPER: Sun#, i t  can be proprietary. 

@MI= WILSON: I'd be w f X l i r i g  to bet it, 

COBJMISSIONER EASLEY: Filed with the Public 

Service Commission? 

MR. FALGOUST: Publie: Counse l  has identified. 

r i 

lit as proprietary, but -- 
I 

WITNESS COOPER: 1 have received these t h i n g s  

lsnder proprietary cover. That is, when w e  d~ a data 

requestl they stamp ntproprictaryt' on it. You will f i n d  

proprietary stamps on the documents, plenty of i 
i 

d..orcum@nts that are filed. And as I say, again,. I have 

beer very fastidious in not Betting d.crcuments, n o t  

(oirculating documents r receive under proprietary -- 
C I I A I m  WILSON: And I appreciate that 

because otherwise -- 
WITNESS COOPER: I bet  this Cammission cou1.d 

yet t h e m  from that Commission. 

COMMISSIONER EASLEY: A r e  t h e s ~  reports  the 

~ n e s  that you said are figments of their imagination? 

WXTMESS COOPER: No, no. The concl~~s~ions are 

fitpaewnts of their imagination, %he reports are there + 

COMMISSIONER BEARD: Let me finish. i t h i n k  
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DYaly have FI1B)TCe q[U@StioXI tQ UXIdeK'sta~d Where yOUYre 

taming from in this. 

Pt would then be your position t h z t ,  in 

understanding this thing, we should concentrate on rhe 

taunber of Call Trace activations as ~ p p o ~ e d  ta 

zancentrating on the traps placed and the call Trace 

2ases instigated? 

WITNESS COOPER: If the assertion: has been 

c h a t  Caller ID unblocked will rid the network of 

Rnnoyance, then ysu can't only look at traps and trace 

3ecause YOU n0w have a new way of measuring annoyance, 

dhiclb is Automatic Call Traces. People aren't tracing 

:a%ls f o r  the fun  of it, as we've seen, They're 

innoyedl they're harassed, so on and so f o r t h .  

So y3u need to look at all the pictures to 

mstrer  the question, has unblocked Caller ID r i d  t h e  

lew Jersey network of annoyance calls? And the answer 

G,. 1 submit, that in April of 1990, you had 33,000 

r i~~oyance  calls measured by Automatic Call Traces ,  

hi&, on a per-capita basis, is two t o  three times -- 
guess twice t h e  rate you're having them in r l o r j d a .  

COlvXMISSIONER BEARD: Okay, MOW, again, it's 

Bviaus1,y a narrow focus that's difficult, as y o u  

tated. There a~~oulld not appear, at least from Wovembcr 

PUBLIC SERVICE 
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activations. You gave me a Parge nr~mber but 1: Con' t 

have anything to compare that to $0 I don't know. 

WITNESS COOPER: There is an absolute, in 

t h i s  set of data there is a 1 3 ~ 8 %  dec9.i.ne. 

SOMMLSSIOMER BFARD: Okay. But it also .%OQ~LS 

l i k e  a little bit of a roller coaster because December 

of 8 9 0  was actually lowerl December of '89 is lower 

than April 'go? 

WITNESS COOPER: Yes, IT you look over- -- 
t h a t @ ~  why if you look over the Eoig term, I mean, the 

simp%.e fact o f  the matter is that before Automatic Call 

r:ratmb you didn't have that way of expressing the 

problem. You now have it and the question you need to 

fsk yourself is, " H a s  the problem gone away?" Arid the 

ms';\rer is, i f  this is a measure of cleaning the network 

lpI i.t hasn't worked y e t  in New Jersey where it's been 

%.\railable i n  some places f o r  moving on i n t o  the t h i r d .  

rear. 

COMMISSIONER EASLEY: Are you all through? 

Jet  me t r y .  

C H A I W i N  WILSON: Hard to tell. 

CBMMXSSIONER EASLEY: I know. Let me t r y  to 

inderstand something. Your argmnent is that ea1 1 Trace 

1 - 0  that unblocked Caller ID has no t  e l imina ted  the 

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE CBNNTSSIOM 
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WXTNESS COOPER: A% One l e v e l  t h a t  is the 

E?.videEP@e i s  that  the -- if you were to gs bzck, s mean, 

here you havs in a certain sense  an experirlpent, a 

parfsct experiment. 

unblocked Caller ID. New Jersey has Call Trace with 

unbheked Caller XD. The assertion is t h a t  unblocked 

Fl~b- ida  k,ad Call  race withoxt 

Caller ID will aohve your annoyance call problem. a f  

YOU look at the statistics Automatic Call Traces it 

hasn't worked yet in New Jersey, a perfect natural 

experiment e 

CQMMISSIONER EWSLEY: WovldnJt you have to 

e i t h e r  knots or assume that the person with ~dller ID 

%I.sjo has Call. Trace to put them i:agsther? 

WITNESS COQPER: But the assertion is that 

mbilackedt Caller 111) is going to get rid of a l l  these 

mnoyance calls. 

C B ~ I S S I O M E R  EASLEY: But eoes -- this is 
~ l h i s t  Itan having trouble with. Does the number of Call. 

:'ra.c:e activations mean anything in relation to Caller 

D only because the person having Caller ID l f k e k y  does  

W t  have Call Trace? 

WITNESS COOPER: Well, they have access to it 

nd ac:Tualjby some people say they use both. 

@Q~ISSIORJIIER EASLEY: Some people. Again ,  

h a t  ar'E? *the numbers? You know, QUC: of this -- a41 of 

FLORIDA PUBLIC! SERVICE COMMISSION 
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a sudden it dawned on me that 1:tm not sure wC3fT-e 

%a;klcfng about the Same peop14.2 and I" r n s t  fallre r {:art 

make the logical leap t h a t  call  race has any impact on 

Caller ID or Caller ID has ani impact on CallJ. #Trace. 

WITNESS COOPER: Qr t h a t  either of them have 

impact on annoyance calls. 

COMMISSIONER EASLEY: b l ~ ~  I'm not going to 

go that far because a: think independently you could 

psobnb3.y make a judgment about that dependj.ncg QIT the 

numbers you come up with -- 
WITNESS COOPER: But my point is H w i l l  

mcept -- E have suggested and we saw telephone company 

3dver-kisementss yesterday that said Call Trace should l ie 

ased to deal with annoyance/~rasa~sing~~b,ceene calls. 

CQMMHSSTONER EASELU: Okay. 

WITNESS COOPER: We also heard the Company 

say that unblocked Caller ID will diminish the number 

,P anwoyance/kaffassing/obscene calls. Okay, 

CONMISSH3NER EASLEU: But I haven't heard you 

lave to have them in tandem to do that? 

WITWLSS COOPER: YOU don't have to -- no 1 

h a t  you heard xs t h a t  if you do unblock Caller ID 

tseXlE, i t  is the c?sae?ryce of solving the problem. 

COmifISSIONER BEBFID: Well, maybe H f V B  missed 
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Caller ID w i l l .  diminish the problem,. HRve SWXI that. 

WITNESS COOPER: That's the a ~ s e r t ~ i l a n .  

COMMXSSXONER BEARD: Okay. Can we hold it. 

there? Because youflve made SQXW statements to the 

effect khat it will obliterate the problem -- 
WITNESS COOPER: Okay. 

COMMISSIONER BEARD: -- t h t  it will so lve  

t h e  problem. 

tell. you. 

N- and correct me if I'm wrong -- wrps that one of the 

functions of Caller ID is a diminishment of that 

probllem. 

diminishment of that problem. Is t h a t  an accurate -- 
because I don't think -- unless human nature is quite 

3iit"erent than what I think, Call Trace can't 

nbliterivte the problem either. 

I want to be careful because -- l e t  me 

Because in my understanding of the testivony 

The sole purpose of Call Trace is a 

WITNESS COOPER: Well, a primary purpose of' 

2nller ID that has been represented -- an important, a 
raajor purpose and I believe we could find the exact 

l ~ ~ ~ r d  is rvprimaryrr -- is to handle this problem. And 

&at X submit to you is that you have in Flor ida  no 

:alller ID; you have in N e w  Jersey, yes Caller ID 

anbloeked; and YSU cannot look at the Call T r a m  

rarnbers and show t h a t  somehow or another the problem 

ti G egunc away in New Jemey. 

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
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Can you -- and tRnatt.'s what, of C C H J T R ~ ,  tkia 

r ~ t p ~ r t  contends 1 mean, yaw. heard yesterday repeated 

EecerenCesl sBThe yrsblem has bsew diminished in Hew 

d3rersey,I0 You look at these numbers and you dan't see 

kkEl'b. That's the P Q h t  I'm making. 

COMMISSIONER BEARD: Can I look at nurtlbers i r r  

Florida that show that C a l l  Trace has dj.minished/solved/ 

mything the problem? 

WITNESS COOPER: I'm aware of no research 

that has been done in Florida to demonstrate that. 

COMMISSIONER BEAFtD: So I really don't I m e  

my relationship between Florida and New Jersey even 

re lat ively speaking? 

WITNESS COOPER: Qther than this i n t e r e s t i n g  

natural experiment of having trace without Caller ID in 

me place and trace with unblockable Caller ID 3.n 

nother  

COMMISSIQNER BEARD: Except that an experiment 

i t h  no data is certainly fruatless. 

tirETW3SS COOPER: Well, we have one set sf 

akal %he number of Automatic Call Traces ir, both 

laces 

COP%P/LYSSPC?WER EASLEY: How do a: get from -- 
nad maybe X just ejlon't understand what theyPre PL2ing in 

w ~ e r s ~ y .  Rut how does1 if X'va got callear ID and 
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I'm getting annoying calls avid I da not have Cb'cll 

Tlbl'a@aI how can L get t h a t  complaint i n t o  the Call Tmrac~ 

StatiBtPcs? 

WITNESS COOPER: INS, no. That '  6 not  tihe 

CQMtGnti0n. The contention is that because YOU have 

Caller I D ,  people will be deterred from making arnnsyi.ny 

calls. That's what they said yesterday. 

COMMISSIONER EASLEY: J: understand that, 

WITNESS COOPER: 1 don't believe. that ejther, 

but I'm agreeing wi th  YOU. 

COMMISSPONER EASLEY: DPT. Cooper, IIm not 

telling you whether P: believe it or donPt beiieve it. 

What I'm trying to do is figure out what the 

~ - e l a t i a n s k i p  is between the Call Trace activation 

nunbers, and whether they go up and down, ard how that 

tells  me anything about the impact of Caller ID when 

Calisr ED complaints dlo not ge t  into call Trace, 

c a r l r t  -- 
I 

WITNESS C O W E R :  No, no. 

COMMISSIONER EASLEY: -- take Caller ID 
numbers and find aut anything about Call Trace. 

WITNESS COOPER: No, I can. Xn the filings 

'+-C* ~i.ippase the Company was right and suppose <snI le r  'I2 

was a p o ~ r f u l  tool to deter people from making 

;'~aa,~~~yarilcb and harassing calls e Suppose t h e y  were 
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is out there -- 
WITNESS COOPER: Absolutely. 

COMMISSIONER EASLEY: -- that nobodyp that 
theyPss saying that nobody a s i l l  ever -I- 

WITNESS COOPER: And I will document t h a t  in 

t he i r  testimony, oral and written. 

COMMISSIONER BEARD: Tn New Jersey, how is 

Call Trace offered? 

WITNESS COQPER: Per-call basis. 

CHBPFtMAN WILSON: Per-call basis. 

WXTNESS COOPER: So in point of fact in Mew 

Jersey you do have access. 

COMMISSIONER BEARD: So if I live i n  N e w  

Jersey and 3 choose not  to pay $7.50 a nonth or 

whatever they charge for Caller ID, my only way to 

3eter or deal with a harassing c a l l  is through per-call 

:all Trace? 

WETNESS COOPER: Or traditional t r a p  and tra*;t.t!. 

TOMMIISSHQMEW BEARD: Well, it deperlds on who 

p r q  believe, you certainly don't ever w a n t  to .is@ trap 



a 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

:B 0 

I1 

1 2 

2 3 

15 

:c e 

17 

$8 

19 

2 0 

21 

2 3 

24  

7 2 0  

anta trace if yopa had call Trace. ]aut if 1 have ~ i s i X P e r  

ID, then 3c have bath options available t~ ne? 

IGdITWEGS COOPER: WbsolutaBy. 

GBMNXSGIOMER BEARD: 1 can d i a l  bcck, aTnd 

say, “Get off my back,st or I can do Call Trace;? 

WETNESS COOPER: You can do bath, you dan’t 

@van have to do one or the other,  yea. 

CONMISSHONER BEARD: Okay. But each and 

BVQrgyY C!itiZ@n Qf Mew Jersey has a&=CeSS to per-calf Ci32.1 

Ilrace? 

WITNESS CQOPER: Yes. Where they’re switched, 

~ b v i s u s l y ,  where they‘re available. 

COMMISSIONER BEARB: Then what‘s t he  p e r c e r ~ ~  

3f penatration of Caller ID? 

WITNESS COOPER: Well., if you look the 

xxrs:ent of penetration of Caller ID here is on the page 

57,500 approximately divided by 2.453 million, 1 guess 

1.3%? If my ZegcQf?S -- 
COmISSIOMER BEARD: Okay. So what 3: can 

tssume: from that is 2.3% of the people of New Jersey at 

:Eae current t i m e  have a choice of which service they 

is@, and I can assume 97.7% can oaEy use Call Trace to 

leal. with  @he anraoying harassing phone call.s? 

WITNESS COOPER: of those 2.4 million wlaca!ve 

GOTI CXAe OVQX’, 
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CCM"SSIONJER DBARD Okay Given &hi1 c 

a~rnber~ would Z be extremely shocjked t h a t  3 8  ,, 000 en1 1. 

L'k-aees wcsuld be sccurring whea 96% of the popula t ion  

B ~ S  only that available to then!? 

WITNESS COOPER: well, again, 1 -- any answer 

is: I'm going %Q one specific assertion t h a t  somehow 

)r another Caller ID because o f  its mere existence 

B O U I ~  deter these calls. Now, s i n c e  a l l  of these 

wople l ive  in the same area and the harassing c=al!.er 

l oemat  know whofs got it, the theory went, haras; ing 

alllers would be disinclined, would be deterred from 

laacing those calls because they d m f t  know who faas 

'a'LBer ID, 

That's the theory. You heard it here 

esterday. YOU read it i n  written testimony. These 

re the numbers t h a t  say that all those  people who 

fznpt have Caller ID are sti l l  getting those annoying 

a l l s ,  and if you d0 it at thc rate they're still 

stting t h e m  as fast QP faster than they a re  in 

Lorida, which. doesnbt have unblockable ~alll lzr ID. 

C H A I R "  WXLSOM: Can "chat be a func t io r ,  of 

- 1 understand your point ,  I think it's a good o m ,  

in, that be a function o f  the penetrat ion rata? I 

ian, assume I'm an obscene caller and I f i n  looking out 

.c.YL*~ and, 1c say, 'Well, only a ccu.gle of perccirit of 'the 

FL3RIDA PUBLIC: SERVICE 
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pasp3.e have Caller ID. My chances are  98 a ~ t  of PO0 

X'nm not going $a get caught so 1'3.1 go ahead and make 

But if 1 knew that 30% %lad callear ID, I wazllh.i 

have second and tkrlxd thoughts? 

WITNESS COOPER: 

question. If you're -- 
C H A I m  WILSON:: 

ask me questions. 

WXTNESS COOPER: 

respond. 

C H A I W  WILSON: 

(Laughter) 

WITNESS COOPER: 

But .let n e  ask you this 

No, no, No, no. You can't 

I will respond. NO, I #  1 1  

That's against the rules. 

A rhetorical question. If 

pu8i:e a harasser who is thinking enaugh about the 

,@netration rate of Caller ID, and you say, "Well, look 

m l y  3% of the people might have my number. Well, 

vhat do P care? What are they going to do with sliy 

iumber? Call me back?" If I'm that thoughtful a 

iarasser, the bigger threat is Automatic Call Trace. 

Sverybody hati3 that  and everybody can get my number i n t o  

:he telephone company' 8 computer D 

G O ,  in point af' f ac t ,  the universal 

v a i l a b i P i t y  of Call Trace to t h a t  harasser shollld be 3, 

d.ggotl;r deterrent because everybody can use it. 

GHAITWAN WlLSON : Dsos the data s11ow that ,  

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMNIISSSION 
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narasrsing calls may have failan off because ~f Call 

Pracb;? 

WITNESS COOPER: My hanest opinioi, lis t irat  

the data in New Jersey doesn’t show any of that. 

:anmot use the data in New Jersey to reach t h e  kinds of 

2onclusion that we read an Page -- 

YQU 

CHAL- WILSON: Is t h a t  because it hasn’ t  

) e m  in effect long enough, because the numbers are too 

m a l l ,  there are not enough people take t h e  sesvict;, or  

lust t h e  numbers are nonsense? 

WITNESS COOPER: I‘ll give you, no. There 

ire real  reasons for it and I‘ve gone i n t o  them in my 

.estimony. 

One, analyze the types of annoying and 

massing calls that occur. 

f them have nothing t o  do with Caller I D  or this 

ecBinology. The single largest category, telemarketing 

aSls. We heard people might be using Call Trace f o r  

Qat .  

The overwhelming majority 

Caller ID doesn’t deter a telemarketes. 

rong n m b e r s  and hang-ups, late at n i g h t ,  early in t h e  

3rningJ any t h e ,  Caller ID doesn ‘ t  deter t h a t .  50 

le urrdsrlying assertion theory was wrong i f  we u;e the 

:om! category of annoyance harassing calls. 

]L&’a tp an to an even more important, 

FLBRLDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
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phona call. Frequently, they're randam. They. pick  i"l 

phone number, they dial it. They harass ys.2 once and 

thay're gone. Haw does Caller ID deter them? A r e  you 

going to call them back? By and largep t h e  phone 

company is right, you don't want to do that, that's 

what they're looking for .  That's why the telephone 

book says, Wang up.1o They move on ta %:he next person. 

Unfortunately, neither Call Trace nor Caller 

XD is going to deter that person. Why? Because you 

have to have two. Pe has to recall the same person. 

So here you have telemarketing calls, y r r o m g  numbers and 

random harassers, none of whom could have possibly been 

deterred by Caller ID- Now, there's a good theoretical 

basis f a r  explaining why when you really look at t he  

d a t a  you donPt see any impact. 

Q (By Mr. Falgaust) Dr. Cooper, would you turn 

e.0 Tah TI, Caller ID Impact, the page preceding where 

e began a few minutes  ago? 

w Yes 0 

0 Do YOU B ~ B  the quatations t he re  ficin various 

-e.aatsmars in New Jersey? 
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category, hz", people who want  to wake an obscene 

phone? call. Frequently, thG?-y'TE? random. They pick  a 

phone number, they d i a l  it, They harass yozc. once and 

they're gone. How does Caller ED deter them? Are you 

going to call them back? By and large,, the phone 

COmE>Ein?y iS right, YOU dQIl't want to do that, that's 

what they're looking for. That's why the telephone 

hook Bays, "Hang up. They move an to the next person. 

Unfortunately, neithm Call Trace nor CaJler 

ID is going to deter t h a t  person. why? Because -'ou 

have to have two. He has to recall the same person. 

So here you have telemarketing calls, wrong numbers and 

ranidom P%?raasers, none of whom could have possibly been 

3&c@rrired by Caller ID. NOW, t h e ~ e ~ s  a good theoretical 

DaE3j.s Ear explaining why when you redlly look at the 

l a t a  you d m t t  see any impact, 

Q (By Mr. Falgsust) Dr. Cooper, w o u l d  you t u r n  

to  Tab 11, Caller ID Impact, .:he page preceding where 

Ite began a few minutes ago? 

a Yes 

Q Do YOU see the qlaotations ther* from various 

mtitomars in New Jersey? 

A Yes n 

Q DO ysu have any reamn to dispute t l s s  

r&3'pi;aCi"!>s O f  those QUQ'katiOnS? 
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probably, instead of doing the absolutes, you want to 

Jook over the long term at the per-subscriber 

activations. h n  point of fact ,  whenever 1 have 

coruipared Flor ida to New Jersey, 3c have always been 

cax.*efuB. to talk abaut per-capita use rather thar, 

a kIS 0 91 u k (2 B 'Vi3 Jue s . 
A B have it. 
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understai-nd your testimony t~ stand f o r  the proposition 

t h a t  nonusers are more likely to express concerns about 

Caller ID, is that sorrect? 

A Yes, 

a Okay. Would you then please refer to Page 17 

of j o u r  prefiled testimony, your d i r ~ c t  testimor-y. 

w Yes. 

Q All right. Lines 6 through 10, you say t h a t  

-- actually Line ? "'A similar response is in evidence 

nmsng those who live with the service as  the following 

cable shows. Io 

w Yes 0 

Q Now, the  following table is a table compiled 

>P CLASS ncmusers, i s n ' t  it? 

a Yes 

c! So it's not a fair representation of what 

)aopIl.e who live with the service would do. 

A Well, we went a t  great length with the 

.aiit ial  cross examination deciding what you are going 

,ci consider tw  experience of Caller ID. 

These are  people who live in an area where 

'aller ID is available, and I asserted that they 

xperienced the service. Of course, their neiqhbors 

avo it, someone e l ~ e  has it, ;nd in all circumstances 

sfve  had these very, very meager penetration rates, 



a. 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

a 1  

112 

I3 

314 

15 

If 

17 

18  

19 

2 0  

23. 

22 

2 3  

24 

25 

7 2 7 

$ h a t  the answer is these people live S Q M ~  p lace  where 

L t P S  aut there?, and so they live W i t h  it. 

Q But they were nonusers, 

A Thay didn't subscribe to it but their 

1eigjhbor might have. 

Q Do you have the Caller ID/Ca11 Blocking Study 

w a i l a b l e  to you there? 

A I da not  have it with me. 

Q With t h e  tables? 

A No, I don't. 

(Hands document to w i t n e s s . )  

A Now 1 do. 

Q Nown in your chart: on Fage 15 of your 

tes thvmy,  you support that table  by reference to 

WiLes 13, 14, 15 and 1 6 ,  do you not? 

A Yes e 

Q Nowl  is your table appearhg in your 

testiwony some kind of aggregate -- or aggregate 
mmpklation of the four tables you refer to as support 

for it? 

A Yes. 

Q And the  actual numbers vary quite a b i t ,  

%m't they, based upon the way the question was asked, 

md X aale you to specifically refer to Table 3.5 in the 

2al.Z Bl.oeking Study. Table 15 of che Call Blacking 

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE C O m I S S I O N  
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Studyy d00sn't it report a qlrestion, quotep. EJDo you 

t h i n k  that seeing the c a l l i n g  number before you pick up 

the phone would increase, decweas@, or make PO 

difforenco in protecting your privacy?*' 

respondents, only 4% thought that it would decreass 

t h e i r  privacy. 

business customers and Florida pub customers. 

respect to Flarida nonpub customers, t h e  number was 

only 5.4% who thought it would decrease t h e i r  priviicy,  

And in FlaP-:icla 

That's true of bcth -- that's true of 

And w i t h  

is t h a t  right? 

A That's the  column rece iv ing  the incramhy 

numbear p yes e 

Q Okay. Now, Dr. Cooper, would you please 

refer to Page 20 of your testimony, d i r e c t  testimony? 

A Yes 0 

P You have a chart therel too, which expresses 

concern about No. 4 0 .  One of the categories you refer  

to is 800 numbers. Isn't it true, Dr. Cooper, that 

2al.Per I D  per-call blocking would not  block the ANI 

sent over $00 services? 

A Unfortunately. 

%E That's true? 

A That's true. 

Q Okay 

COMMISSIONER BEARD: Are you leaving % h a t  
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zhart?  

MI?* FWLGBUST~ I'n sorry. 

CQMMICSS%ONEW BEARD: Are you leaviilg thet 

shark? 

MR. FWLGQUST: Y e s .  

COMMISSIONER BEARD: Before you do, Z dicPnPt 

see in herep and perhaps I missed it, what size of 

sample was associated w i t h  this and the leveli of 

%ccuracy, and I ask that just first if you have tha? e 

WITNESS COOPER: The sample s i z e s  tend t9 

look about like the one you see in Florida. Phat is 

S O Q ,  380 spZBts. That's what peo,?le tend to use to get 

3 to 5% validity at the state level. 

COmISSEONER B E m :  3 to 5%. 

WITNESS COOPER: Again, off the top of xn-1 

>cad,, but thatts a rough range. 

COMPIIISSGOMER BEARD: Well, again, my 

:a lculator  just gets me in troiible and gets me excited 

?IS: the Same time. 

3Cf I follow this, when I: Look at tha Caller 

TD, percent with concern and those concerned who would 

~'fi.&acfr. f o r  free, the net effect i s  3 3 %  of the 

,c.spulatS.oxa u 

WITNESS C08PER: Yes. 

CONMXSSSQNEW B F M D :  Okay. At what p o i n t ,  as 

FLORIDA PUBESC SERVICE COPIMISSION 



1[: come down that level, do S -- 1 mean if it‘s 3 to 3 % ,  

K guesa 3: cut off at employart which IC calculated at 

52, somewhere in that v b h i t y u  All those below, I 

$hen say at least statisticably they have no meaning, 

if I’m understanding? 

WITNESS COOPER: Well., yeah. If you wanted 

to put a confidence interval arounds you would probably 

p i i t  i t  around the individual numbers, and you would 

begin to conclude that it was n3t statistically 

different from zero. Certainly, with the bottom t ’wee. 

Whether it would apply to emergency services or not -- 
smergency services certainly, yes. Employer, if ktrs 

5, i tb% going to be close. 

COMMISSIONER BEARD: That‘s great, okay. Go 

ahead. 

0 (By Mr. Falgoust) Dr. C Q Q P ~ ~ T ,  dj.d vou 

testiPy before the United States -- 
CHAIRMAN WILSON: Carl I just conment that 

i-:‘s nice to see that this l i s t  didn’t hc?ve lawyers 011 

it. (Laughter) Go ahead. 

COMMISSIONER BEARD: In the futare, in the 

Ftt%GErCJ_ v 

Q (By Mr. Palgaust) Did you testify befcre the 

Jest Senate  &and Subcommittee on Technology and “Lhe Law 

in Al,gust of 1990? 
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A Yes 0 

Q All right. Are you awar? that C S ~ .  C3.iratpoxi 

?agana of New Jersey also testified? 

A Orally? 

Q He may have filed a statement. I'm asking 

f9ou are yola aware of -- 
A I'm not  aware of h i s  o r a l  testiaony and so 1 

ion't th ink he was there. Me might have filed a 

ktri t ten statement. 

Q 

A I'm not aware of that in the record, no. 

a May 1 refresh your memory, please, by having 

IQU refer to Exhibit C -- of Exhibit 22. Attachment C 

)C Exhibit 22. 

Do YOU know if he filed written testimony? 

A Okay. He filed it so he probably wasn't 

It was probably submitted a5 a written ;here. 

itatement. 

8 Have you seen this statement before? 

A I have not seen it. 

a NOW, Dr. Cooper -- 
A 1c have seen New Jersey police in a vayiety of 

~rncead~ngs, however, Bell Atlantic service t e r r i t o r y .  

Q All right, 80 you can't t e s t i f y  as to wh,.,t*her 

h i 2  sti t tsmen't  accura'keky reflects the t e s t i m o n y  of Mr 
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A Na. 3 mean you've xesoxed a document am3 put 

it before me. 

Q APll right, that's a11 I'm asking, if you can 

testify, 

Dr. Cooper, you attached to your testimony an 

exhibit containing a long list st anecdotes from the 

!:aryland proceedings, didn't you? 

A Those are not anecdotes, that's testimony. 

Q All. right. 

A Unsolicited, 

52 Have you read the transcript sf the Maryland 

?roceeding I Dr I Cooper? 

A Yes 

Q 795 pages long, isn't it? 

A Yes e 

Q All. right. The testimony that you submi.tted 

i.n your attachment, did you submit any testimony of 

isapllo who were favorable to the service? 

A No. I was demonstrating the reality of 

tndividual problems; that the individual problems I had 

* e E ~ r ' ~ e d  to actually do occur. 

Q Yet ysu criticized Southern Bell and GTE for 

tot analyzing this problem fairly. 

A No, no. J explicitly stated the purpose of 

,mt attachment as evidence of conceptual problems t h a t  

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COplllJzlSSIOW 
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lad been identified in survey research. 

Q All right. You waubdnYt. dPsputa then that of 

che. 148 puBS3.i~ witnesses who t r ; ; t i f ied  in that 

proceeding the vast  majority were i n  favor of t h e  

Wi?rVlC@? 

A 1 will actually dispute it and get R direct 

p m t e  from the Commission's ordera (Pause) 

Subsequent to my response, which is why it 

gasn/t on the list, the Commission in Maryland iss: ied 

in order in the case. 

p/IIR. FALGOUST: Mr. Chairman, Ilm not sure -- 

WITNESS COOPER: And they actually 

:haracterized the evidence they received. 

CHAIRMAN WILSON: Just a moment, j u s t  a moment. 

M P I .  FALGOUST: We had a document r e q u e s t .  We 

~ e m  presented with a transcript of the Maryland 

tearing but we were not present-ed with any order of t.he 

:om:nission, and 9 think I'd object to him referring to 

.n order of the Commission. My question went to 

umk,ers. 

WITN3SS COQPER: Well, that's right, but: I'm 

~inag t,s respond to your questian with their own 

c:ccrunt snE what was presented to them, which ir.; dated 

ovember 20th, 60 I couldn't possi5I-y have given it tc 

ou in my response. 

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
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FIR. FALGOUST: Novamber 20th was nine days 

ZIgQ 

WITNESS COOPER: W e l ~ ,  I compli.ed with the 

interrogatory. 

CHAIRMAN WILSON: I'm going to allow YOU to 

mswer t he  question. 

m. FAXOUST: Mr. Chairman, may I withdraw 

:he question? 

CHAIRMAN WILSON: No, because if you do, I'm 

roing to ask it because my curiositv is now peaked. 

l id you do your own count of the testimony -- 
WITNESS COOPER: L read it all and I went 

:hrough -- in point of fact this entered -- the public 
,earings occurred after my testimony and after rebuttal 

estimony from the Company. The  Company asserted in 

heir testimony -- and this will explain the quoting -- 
he Company asserted that Dr. Cooper had congered up 

lI these problems. 

CHAIEi\Mt9Pd WILSON: My question to YOU was: 

i ~ v e  you counted the responses of the "forsVY -- 
WITNESS COOPER: I have idenkif ied every 

;sponae sf a problem that wasntt congered. 

CHAPRIvLWN WILSON: You haven't answered my 

Xuestiosm yei: 0 

WITNESS COOPER: No, I have not countd. 
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C H A E W  WILSON: I'm going t o  try f o r  the 

third tims. 

WITNESS COOPER: X'm sorry. I h a w  not 

counted them. 

CHAfIWW WILSON: Have you counted the 

responses t h a t  appeared i n  t h e  public hear ing  he ld  i n  

flaryland of t h e  I1forslE and t h e  "aga ins t .  It 

WITNESS COOPER: I have no t  categorized or  

:ount@d them. 

MR. FALGQUST: How can he d i s p u t e  my 

representa t ion  t o  him? 

WITNESS COOPER: Because I read the 

:ommission's order  which counted them and told m e  wha t  

:hey thought they w e r e .  

MR. FALGOUST: I have no f u r t h e r  q u e s t i m s .  

MR. BECX: I would like f o r  the w i t n e s s  t o  be 

ibPe t o  answer. He asked him -- 
C H A I m N  WILSON: We're going t o  hear  t h e  

WITNESS COOPER: I may need a m o m e x i t  t o  find 

CHAIRMAN WILSON: I wou.ld like the order, a 

q y of the order in t h e  r eco rd ,  

WITNESS COOPER: I have iz. 

MR. BECK: We'll be happy to f u r n i s h  th 

FLfJRIDA PUBLIC! SERVICE COMMISSION 
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WITNESS COOPER: It may take me a moment to 

find it. 

COmISSXONER B”: a need ta uneers tand .  

That Ikranstierfpd is of the hearjng, is that correct? 

;Ite%d it‘s my understanding that after the hearing there 

were public hearings held? 

WITNESS COOPER: No. The public hearings 

lolccurred between filling of testimony, a l l  direct and 

rebuttal, and expert testimony. The public heari?qs 

intervened. 

COMHISSLONER BEWRD: So that transcript 

skaerax3.d reflect numbers associatsd with that order, is 

khat CQL’reCt? 

WSTHESS COOPER: Absolutely. 

COF@IIS§IONE.R BEARD: Okay. So if we have a 

copy of the transcript, and we have a copy of the 

?rderp we ought to be able to do some comparison to 

see, Is that not correct? 

W?TNESS COOPER: You can read the transcript, 

see if %he Commission counted r i g h t .  

COlEiPPSISSLONER B F X D :  They ought to match, 

.” ighf;? 

WTTNIESS COOPER: Yes. 

CHAXRWW WILSON: NOW, Commissioner Easley, 

11.’ iyijriFre going to ask what the relevance o f  t h i s  is, 
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yau're going to destroy the whois -- 
COMMISSIONER EASLEY: Well, 1 can imlaaginc it 

being relevant up there, but ~ ' d  be more concerned with 

the numbers in Florida. I" j u s t  C W ~ . Q U S  as to what 

dkffermce it makes, 

IFIW. FALGQUST:: The rear50n for  t h e  question, 

Comissisner  Easley, was that DR. Cooper has 

characterized Southern Bell and GTE's approach to this 

issue as being uiibalanced, and it% sinupby to 

Aemonstrate that Dr. CooperJs approach is f a r  from 

balaneecil. 

@mPWN WILSON: W e l l ,  ]let RIB sugcjest --- 
WITNESS COOPER: Here, I halo, it now. 

C H A I R "  WILSON: 1 d m f t  like being 

interrupted 

WITNESS COOPER: Oh, I'm sorr,'. 

GHAICi?MAN WILSON: That's all right. Go ahead. 

WITNESS COOPER: Oh, no, that was or,ly the 

:Oeal 60Un%. 

C H A T P W  WILSON: Let me suggsst tnat you 

;hnply submit  tha t  as an exhibit. Well, yeah, as an 

x h i b f t ,  and ~ ~ ' 1 4 .  determine from the reading of t h e  

-r*lcPer w l r s t  the order itself says. We'll m a r k  chat as 

:Ka"libit- No. 23 * 

gLa%e-PiPed Exhibit  NO. 23 marked far 
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identification. 1 

Does that  complete your cross exeminat ion? 

Ma questions? Questions? 

MR. D O W :  I have n fawe 

CPpAIlRMwM WILSON: Do you have a, lot? 

m. DQwE?: No. Maybe four. 

CELAHR%IAN WILSON: A l l .  rl.qhc why don't you go 

shead. 

M F t .  W G E :  E have more than 4 ,  but I don't 

m o w  how long. 

CMA1WA.N WILSON: Well, let's break am! come 

~ ~ c k  at a quarter till? 

COMMISSIONER GUNTER: Whatever you want to 

PCJ . 
CPIIAIFMAM WILSON: We'll come back at 1:00, 

(Lunch recess.) 

- - - e -  


